
Page 1 of 4 
 

 
 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
TO: THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC 

UTILITY AGENCY AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 
 

 Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the West Travis County Public Utility 
Agency (“WTCPUA”) will hold its regular meeting at 10:00 a.m. on Thursday, May 17, 2018 at City 
of Bee Cave City Hall, 4000 Galleria Parkway, Bee Cave, Texas.  The following matters will be 
considered and may be acted upon at the meeting. 
 The Consent Agenda allows the Board of Directors to approve all routine, non-controversial 
items with a single motion, without the need for discussion by the full Board.  Any item may be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered individually upon request of a Board member. 

 

Public comments will be accepted only during designated portions of the Board meeting.  
Citizens wishing to address the Board should complete the citizens’ communication form 

provided at the entrance to the meeting room so they may be recognized to speak.  
Speakers will be limited to three minutes to facilitate the opportunity to comment by all 

those so interested and to support the orderly flow of the meeting. 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

 
II. ESTABLISH QUORUM 
 
III. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA (R. Pugh) 

 
A. Approve minutes of April 19, 2018 regular Board Meeting. 

  
B. Approve payment of outstanding invoices and other related bookkeeping 

matters. 
  

C.  Approve Service Extension Request (SER) including location map for 
Mantra Medical Offices, 11 water LUEs, 290 system. 

 
D. Approve Second Amendment to Non-Standard Service Agreement (NSSA) 

for the 128 acre Grumbles Project to reduce water allocation from 81 LUEs 
to 76 LUEs. 

 
E. Authorize General Manager to execute Consent to Assignment of 128 Acre 

Grumbles Project to new ownership: 



Page 2 of 4 
 

 1. Assignment of 63 water LUEs to Saturn Five Signal Hills (95 acres). 
  2. Assignment of 13 water LUEs to San Camley, LLC (33 acres). 
 
F.  Approve Murfee Engineering Co., Inc. Construction Inspection Services 

proposal in the amount of $60,180 for Provence/MUD 22 Elevated Storage 
Tank Project.  

 
G.  Authorize General Manager to execute a Sublease Listing Agreement with 

Peloton Commercial Real Estate, LP to market and obtain sublease for 
current administrative office space at Triton Center Suites 120 and 130. 

 
H. Approve Developer Reimbursement in the amount of $108,734 to Taylor 

Morrison for Phase IV or Sawyer Ranch Road Pipeline. 
 

V.  STAFF REPORTS 
 

A. General Manager’s Report (R. Pugh). 
 
B. Controller’s Report (J. Smith):  
 
C. Engineer’s Report (D. Lozano/J. Coker) including: 

1. Capital Improvements Plan Update.   
2. Impact Fee Study Update. 

 
D. Operations Report (T. Cantu): 

 
 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 

  
A. Discuss, consider and take action regarding pending and/or anticipated 

litigation, including: 
 
1. Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 12 v. West Travis County 

Public Utility Agency; in the 201st Judicial District Court, Travis County, 
Texas; Cause No. D-1-GN-16-002274 (D. Klein). 

2. William R. Holms v. West Travis County Public Utility Agency; in Travis 
County Court of Law #2; C-1-CV-17-003601 (S. Albright). 

3. John Hatchett, Sandra Hatchett and JPH Capital, LLP v. West Travis 
County Public Utility Agency; in the 201st Judicial District Court, Travis 
County, Texas; Cause No. D-1-GN-18-001654 (S. Albright). 
 

(These items under VI.A may be taken into Executive Session under the consultation 
with attorney exception). 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

B. Discuss, consider and take action on resignation of Michael Slack from 
Impact Fee Advisory Committee, and nominations for replacement (R. 
Pugh/D. Klein). 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  Discuss, consider and take action regarding plat review and USFWS MOU 
requirements in plats by Hays County, City of Dripping Springs, Travis 
County, and City of Bee Cave including (S. Roberts): 

 1.  Letters to Hays County, City of Dripping Springs, Travis County, and 
City of Bee Cave requesting addition of plat notes for future developments 
that state developments shall comply with provisions of the "Memorandum 
of Understanding" between the LCRA and the United States Fish and 
Wildlife Service (USFWS), dated May 24, 2000 (MOU). 

 2. Provide copy of City of Dripping Springs letter to Dripping Springs Water 
Supply Corporation. 

  (This item may be taken into Executive Session under the consultation with 
attorney exception). 

 
B. Discuss, consider and take action on Wholesale Agreement with Deer Creek 

Ranch Water Company, LLC including (B. Goodwin):  
 1. Letter to Travis County Commissioners Court requesting addition of plat 

notes for Longhorn Skyway Office Building Project that states the 
development shall comply with the water quality requirements outlined in 
the Wholesale Agreement. 
(This item may be taken into Executive Session under the consultation with 
attorney exception). 

 
C. Discuss, consider and take action on Water Utility Facilities Acquisition 

Agreement Between Lower Colorado River Authority, 290 East Bush, Inc. 
and Hays County MUD 4, including (R. Pugh/S. Albright): 
1. Service Extension Request (SER) for Anthem at Ledge Stone Apartment 
Homes, 67 water LUEs, 290 system. 
2. Service Extension Request (SER) for Ledgestone Senior Living Phase Two, 
28 water LUEs, 290 system. 
(This item may be taken into Executive Session under the consultation with 
attorney exception). 

 
D.  Discuss, consider and take action on CP and Y, Inc. Engineering Services 

Proposal for system wide effluent infrastructure modeling (R. Pugh). 
 
E. Discuss, consider and take action on Billing Services Agreement with 

Springhollow Municipal Utility District for Parten Ranch Development (R. 
Pugh/S. Albright). 

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

F.  Discuss, consider and take action on Lease Agreement with Springhollow 
Municipal Utility District for Parten Ranch Development (Don Walden). 
(This item may be taken into Executive Session under the consultation with 
attorney exception). 

 
G.  Discuss, consider and take action on date for Special Board meeting for 

Impact Fee Study workshop, including (R. Pugh): 
 1.  Land use assumptions. 
 2.  CIP update. 
 3.  Impact fee calculation methodology, and report completion. 
 
H. Discuss, consider and take action regarding PUA operational matters, 

including (S. Roberts/E. Brzoska) 
  1.   Reduction of electricity usage at PUA facilities.  

2.   Adjustment to distribution of PUA watering schedule. 
3.   Survey of maintenance and repairs of PUA lift station facilities. 
4.   References to PUA customers. 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
Dated:  May 10, 2018  
                                      

      Robert Pugh 
      WTCPUA General Manager 

 
************************************************************************************* 
The Board of Directors may go into Executive Session, if necessary, pursuant to the applicable 
section of Subchapter D, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, of the Texas Open Meetings Act, 
on any of the above matters under the following sections:  Texas Government Code Ann. 551.071 
– Consultation with Attorney; Texas Government Code Ann. 551.072 – Real and Personal 
Property; Texas Government Code Ann. 551.074 – Personnel Matters.  No final action, decision, 
or vote will be taken on any subject or matter in Executive Session.   
 
The West Travis County Public Utility Agency is committed to compliance with the Americans 
with Disabilities Act.  Reasonable modifications and equal access to communications will be 
provided upon request.  Please call Robert Pugh, General Manager at (512) 263-0100 for 
information.  



IV. CONSENT AGENDA



 

 

 

ITEM A 

  



1 

MINUTES OF MEETING OF 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 

April 19, 2018 

Present: 
Scott Roberts, President 
Don Walden, Vice President 
Ray Whisenant, Secretary 
Bill Goodwin, Assistant Secretary 
Eileen Brzoska, Director 

Staff and Consultants: 
Robert Pugh, General Manager 
Jennifer Riechers, Program Manager 
Jennifer Smith, Agency Controller 
Stefanie Albright, (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
David Klein, (Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.), Agency General Counsel 
Judith Coker, Agency Engineer 
Trey Cantu, Agency Operations Manager 
Dennis Lozano, Engineering Consultant 

I. CALL TO ORDER

Director Roberts called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 

II. ESTABLISH QUORUM

A quorum was established. Also present were the above-referenced staff and consultants. 

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

Mr. Gene Lowenthal with the HPR Scenic Corridor Coalition and HPR Matters addressed the 
Board.  He voiced his appreciation to the PUA for the implementation of policies with strong water 
quality measures and stated that these organizations are supportive of the PUA on these issues.  He 
first addressed the Deer Creek item, stating that initially it was believed that there was a “loophole” 
where wholesale customers were not required to follow U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service’s (USFWS) 
Memorandum of Understating (MOU) measures or a more stringent regional water plan.  He stated 
that Mr. Pugh confirmed however that the original contract with the LCRA that conveyed to the 
PUA required water quality measures for this wholesale customer. The Hilltop Tract developer 
has claimed that there is a commitment to water from Deer Creek Water Company that doesn’t 
require USFWS MOU compliance and that this will be detrimental to neighboring communities. 
He asked that Hilltop Manor be required to conform to the PUA’s wholesale contract with Deer 
Creek Water Company. 



2 

Mr. Jim Koerner next addressed the Board as a member of HPR Matters.  He stated that HPR 
Matters is very supportive of the USFWS MOU measures implemented by the PUA and stated 
that they are here to support the PUA in this matter.  He stated that they are planning to engage 
their attorney to conduct additional research regarding this lawsuit and provide this information to 
the PUA. 

Ms. Nancy Hernandez addressed the Board as a Deer Creek Water Company customer.  She said 
she is speaking on behalf of many Deer Creek customers regarding the Hilltop Manor project.  She 
stated that there are concerns regarding water supply and other issues about the availability and 
impacts of providing water from Deer Creek to this project.  She stated that she attempted to 
contact the owner of Deer Creek Water Company but has not yet received a response.  She stated 
that the PUA has a duty to enforce the contract provisions and show compliance with USFWS 
MOU measures to protect other customers and the environment.  

Ms. Miriam Wright stated that she was a longtime resident and remembered when LCRA had 
approved the MOU and required that developers abide by these rules.  She stated that the PUA has 
accepted enforcement authority of these rules, and she expected that the PUA would also enforce 
these measures. 

Mr. Peter Golde next addressed the Board as a Hamilton Pool Road resident.  He stated that the 
Board was supportive and familiar with the 2000 USFWS MOU that related to the construction of 
the US 290 water pipeline and future water lines on Hamilton Pool Road and Ranch Road 12.  He 
stated that the MOU remains in effect and is binding on successors in interest.  The Hamilton Pool 
Road and hill country community are interested in continued enforcement of these MOU measures 
and that developers in Rocky Creek and Belvedere committed to more stringent measures than 
required by the MOU when developing on Hamilton Pool Road.  He stated that the community is 
committed to these measures, and the PUA is commended to its compliance with the MOU and 
hope that the PUA will continue to abide by this commitment. 

Rochelle Best next spoke, stating that she lives next to the proposed Hilltop Manor development.  
She stated that the PUA should impose the impervious cover restrictions and MOU measures 
required by Deer Creek Water Company’s wholesale contract.  She asked that the PUA demand 
Deer Creek’s compliance and noted that her lot already has problems relating to erosion and adding 
additional development without enforcing these measures could make this worse. 

Christy Muse with Shield Ranch spoke, stating that Shield Ranch is the second largest tract of land 
in Travis County off of Hamilton Pool Road, accounting for 10% of the Barton Creek Watershed. 
She stated 90% of the land has been committed to conservation easements.  She stated that the 
ranch has been involved in development issues for decades, including when the MOU and the 
construction of the HPR waterline were originally negotiated.  She stated that the PUA’s vigilance 
was appreciated, and that the Ranch is there to support the PUA and be a partner at the table.   

Charlie Flatten with the Hill Country Alliance next addressed the Board.  He stated that the 
Alliance supports the previous spoken comments and supports and stands by the PUA’s adherence 
to the USFWS MOU.   



 

3 

 
Lisa Rhoden next address the Board on behalf of Scenic Corridor Coalition, voicing her support 
of the PUA’s enforcement of the USFWS MOU provisions.  She asked that the PUA continue 
enforcing these measures, and as a resident downstream of the proposed Provence development, 
asked that the PUA keep the waters clean. 
 
Ms. Christine Jesurun next addressed the Board as a resident of Deer Creek Ranch for 16 years.  
She stated that there had been many hardships experienced by her and her neighbors, stating that 
the water company had requested rate increases on three separate occasions.  She stated that her 
neighbors had researched the water company and found that there were issues of noncompliance 
that were not fully enforced.  She is concerned that the Hilltop Manor will be a similar situation 
and hoped that this issue stops with the PUA by enforcing the wholesale agreement. 
 
Ariel Axelrod addressed the Board as a PUA customer stating that he had lived previously on 
Hamilton Pool Road.  He stated that his concern is fairness, and the waterline on Hamilton Pool 
road was built on conditions that the PUA is tasked with enforcing.  He stated that he had no 
concerns with increased rates due to the enforcement of the MOU policies.   

 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. Approve minutes of March 15, 2018 regular Board Meeting. 

 
B. Approve payment of outstanding invoices and other related bookkeeping 

matters. 
 

C. Approve Construction Inspection Services Agreement with The Bridge 
Group.  

 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Goodwin to approve the Consent 
Agenda Items IV.A and B, provided as Exhibits A - B.  The motion 
was seconded by Director Roberts.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Whisenant, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  None 
 
Director Goodwin asked about the redlines regarding quarterly billing and stated that seemed like 
a long period of time.  Mr. Pugh stated that based on the experience with the Bridge Group and 
the detail in the invoices, that quarterly would be sufficient.   
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Goodwin to approve the Agreement 
with the Bridge Group, provided as Exhibit C.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Roberts.   



 

4 

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Whisenant, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  None 

 
D. Approve Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $93,582 for CFG Industries, 

LLC for repairs of water tanks and appurtenances, replacement of 
miscellaneous items, and substitution of improved interior water tank coating 
system at Home Depot and County Line Pump Stations. 

 
Director Goodwin stated that he had asked about the reasons for the change orders but stated that 
follow up information confirmed the reasoning for the change order, which was tied to discovered 
deterioration. 

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Goodwin to approve Change Order 

No. 2, provided as Exhibit D.  The motion was seconded by Director 
Roberts.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Whisenant, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 

 Absent:  None 
 
Director Whisenant left the meeting at 11:10 a.m. 
 

E. Approve CP and Y, Inc. Engineering Services Proposal in the amount of 
$36,495 for feasibility study and modeling services to extend effluent irrigation 
to Bee Cave City Park. 

 
Director Goodwin asked about this item and stated that the Backyard Development had proposed 
an effluent line to run through the Bee Cave City Park and provide some effluent.  He asked why 
the PUA would duplicate this developer’s efforts.  Further, effluent water would be more valuable 
after the beneficial reuse project was implemented, and Bee Cave was not intending to pay for 
effluent.  Director Goodwin questioned whether this proposal was timely.  
 
Director Roberts questioned whether there may be duplication of efforts already undertaken by 
staff and Murfee Engineering.  Director Walden confirmed that he didn’t know if this was the right 
time to look at this proposal.   
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to put this item on hold 
until it is determined what the Backyard Development will do.  The 
motion was seconded by Director Walden.   

 



 

5 

  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 

 Absent:  Director Whisenant 
 

F. Approve Agreement with City of Austin to transfer CCN to WTCPUA for 
Preserve at Oak Hill. 

 
Mr. Goodwin addressed this item, provided as Exhibit E.  He asked about the diagram showing 
the parcel and asked if this was mostly in the PUA’s CCN.  Director Klein stated that 
approximately 2/3 of the parcel is in the PUA’s CCN.  In response to a question from Director 
Goodwin, Mr. Klein stated that the process is simple and costs were anticipated to be covered by 
the developer. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Goodwin to approve the Agreement 
with the City of Austin to transfer CCN to WTCPUA for the 
Preserve at Oak Hill, provided as Exhibit E.  The motion was 
seconded by Director Roberts.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 
 
Mr. Klein stated that the City of Austin approved this agreement as well. 
 

G. Approve Second Amendment to Parten Ranch Nonstandard Services 
Agreement. 

 
Director Goodwin asked for background on this item, provided as Exhibit F.  Mr. Pugh stated that 
this item was to address some ambiguities regarding the original agreement and the first 
amendment that had not been addressed.  He stated that impact fees were originally required to be 
prepaid at the time of final plat, and this amendment will have these fees be due at the time of 
acceptance of facilities. Additionally, Mr. Pugh stated that the phasing of the facilities in 
coordination with the CIP needed to be better coordinated to ensure provision of service and proper 
operation with no impacts on upstream customers.   
 
Mr. Pugh stated that there was also an interconnect between Parten Ranch and Highpointe, and 
that this amendment clarified the timing that this connection would go in.   
 
Mr. Lozano stated that Table One was originally drafted by Murfee Engineering and Director 
Goodwin asked what had changed.  Mr. Lozano stated that Amendment No. 1 created changes that 
were being fixed by Amendment No. 2. 
 



 

6 

Director Goodwin confirmed that staff is using a template NSSA for developments. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Goodwin to approve the Second 
Amendment to the Parten Ranch Nonstandard Services Agreement, 
provided as Exhibit F.  The motion was seconded by Director 
Walden.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 
 
In response to a question from Director Roberts, Mr. Pugh stated that the agreement requires 
prepayment of impact fees and confirmed that reservation fees are being paid.  Ms. Smith stated 
that customers that pay impact fees will be paying a minimum bill as an active customer, even if a 
tap had not yet been set.   
 

H. Approve Third Amendment to Highpointe Developer Agreement. 
 

Director Goodwin addressed this item, provided as Exhibit G.  Director Goodwin stated that there 
is an easement for the Burba property that he understood but questioned the extension of the 
Reservation Period.  Mr. Pugh confirmed that this extends the end date of the reservation period.    
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to approve the Third 
Amendment to the Highpointe Developer Agreement, provided as 
Exhibit G.  The motion was seconded by Director Goodwin.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 
 

I. Approve Lease Agreement with Springhollow Municipal Utility District for 
Parten Ranch Development. 

 
Don Walden addressed this item, provided as Exhibit H.  He asked this item be pulled and put on 
the May agenda to discuss in executive session with the attorney as this is a modified lease in 
comparison to other lease agreements with other customers.  He stated he wanted additional 
information regarding the maintenance bonds, indemnification, tax compliance, and other terms 
as to how they may impact the PUA.  He stated that in Florida the IRS went after a number of 
districts and took away tax exempt status, and he wants to make sure that if there are challenges 
relating to these bonds, or if the tax laws change, that the PUA is not liable.   
 



 

7 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to pull this item and place 
on May agenda with executive session.  The motion was seconded 
by Director Walden.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 
 

J. Approve Highpointe Phase 5 Section 3 Developer Reimbursement in the 
Amount of $150,576.34. 

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to approve the Highpointe 

Phase 5, Section 3 Developer Reimbursement in the amount of 
$150,576.34.  The motion was seconded by Director Walden.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 

 
 

V. STAFF REPORTS 
 
 A. General Manager’s Report. 
 
Mr. Pugh presented this item, provided as Exhibit I.  He first outlined the processes that went into 
obtaining a reduction in Master Meter charges for meters.   
 
Mr. Pugh next discussed the current audit process with wholesale customers, stating that the PUA 
had typically reviewed the customers records provided, but had never looked beyond these 
documents to confirm the information and the amount of impact fees being paid.   
 
Director Roberts asked about contracts that limit the use of water, such as DSWSC, and if there 
are other customers taking more than the contract amount.  Mr. Pugh stated that DSWSC takes a 
peak of 1 MGD.  Director Roberts stated his concern that more water could be delivered through 
the meter than contractually reserved.  Mr. Lozano addressed this item stating that the DSWSC 
meter is read daily, although more than 1 MGD could go through the meter.   
 
Director Roberts asked if the meter flow could be restricted, to which Mr. Lozano stated that it 
would be difficult unless there was some type of smart meter to calculate flows.  Director Roberts 
asked Mr. Lozano for additional information on the amount of water going through the meter. 
 



 

8 

Director Roberts asked if staff could ask Bee Cave, Drippings Springs, Hays County, and Travis 
County to inform the PUA when new developments are requesting plats in the PUA’s service area. 
 
The Board asked about Mr. Pugh’s lunch with Pix Howell and he responded that they discussed 
the background of the PUA and generally became acquainted. 
 
Director Goodwin asked about the meeting ESRI regarding GIS software, to which Mr. Pugh 
stated that this is exploring the possibility of bringing mapping in-house. 
 
Director Roberts asked about Item 17, and Mr. Lozano stated that this TLAP application includes 
the beneficial reuse project, and that the permit amendment is in technical review at the TCEQ.   
 
Director Roberts asked about the Bee Cave town hall meeting and how the item of the beneficial 
reuse program was received.   Discussion ensued regarding the treatment of the beneficial reuse 
water, and Mr. Lozano confirmed that the new water would be sent directly to the water system. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the new website design. 
 
Mr. Pugh stated that the PUA met with the City of Austin to discuss the proposed interconnect 
agreement, and that the relationship is cordial and the agreement is moving forward.   
 
 B. Controller’s Report. 
 
Ms. Smith presented the Sterling Capital investment report, provided as Exhibit J, regarding 
investments through March 31, 2018.  Mr. Virani, Sterling Capital, addressed the board and stated 
that since December rates have moved considerably to increase rates and the portfolio is positioned 
accordingly. 
 
Director Roberts asked why the term “impact fee” was used, to which Ms. Smith stated that this is 
to address the impact to the system of new development.  Director Roberts stated that he would 
prefer that this be called a capital recovery fee. 
 
Mr. Klein stated that the Texas Local Government Code refers to “impact” fees which is why it is 
utilized.  He stated that “capital recovery fee” can be referenced in the Tariff. 
 
Ms. Smith presented the Controller’s Report, provided as Exhibit K.  She stated that the PUA is 
on track financially. 
 
 C. Engineer’s Report including: 
  1. Capital Improvements Plan Update. 
  2. Impact Fee Study Update 
 
r. Lozano provided this report, provided as Exhibit L.  He stated that the research showed strong 
growth of approximately 8% over the last two years.  Discussions ensued regarding the projections 
for development.  Director Roberts directed staff to reach out to wholesale customers to provide 
information regarding anticipated use in the land use assumptions and impact fee study.   



 

9 

 
Mr. Lozano referenced a graph that showed peak day usage compared to projections from the last 
land use assumptions, and then showed the proposed 2018 land use assumptions. He stated that 
while peak day usage shown in the land use assumptions graph has been flat, there is continuity 
between the LUE increase and average use, such that the definition of an LUE for average usage 
has not changed but that, based on his analysis, per connection peak day unit usage continues to 
drop.   In response to a question from Director Goodwin, Mr. Lozano stated that this could be 
attributed to tiered rates and general social awareness of water conservation.   
 
Mr. Pugh stated that staff was comfortable with Mr. Lozano’s approach in developing the land use 
assumptions and projecting use. 
 
Mr. Lozano next addressed the wastewater system land use assumptions.  He stated that there is 
also a noted change in wastewater use to be lower than the previous projections.  He stated that 
there has been almost 20% growth in the PUA system since the transition from the LCRA and that 
these numbers don’t necessarily change whether or not facilities are added, but rather changes the 
allocations between existing needs and needs for future growth. 
 
In response to a question from Director Goodwin, Mr. Lozano stated that the quality of the influent 
is typically affected by the lower flow.  Discussion ensued regarding the quality and quantity of 
wastewater and planning for future wastewater facilities.   
 
Director Roberts asked whether the Lake Pointe WWTP could ever be taken offline with other 
system improvements.  Mr. Lozano stated that he would look at this possibility.  Director Roberts 
asked if commercial flows could all be diverted to the Bohls WWTP, to which Mr. Lozano stated 
that it may be possible, but there are some major points of comingling that would have to be 
reviewed. 
 
Director Walden stated that he has been following the Rocky Creek wastewater treatment plant, 
and that they found the same higher concentration than planned that Mr. Lozano referenced in the 
PUA system, and that this affected the Phase 2 design of the Rocky Creek facilities.   
 
Mr. Pugh stated that the next step would be to send letters to wholesale customers asking for 
confirmation of LUE projections for demand, then at the next meeting present the CIP projects 
and costs.   After this information is presented, the PUA’s rate consultant would then prepare an 
impact fee study.  The Board asked that Mr. Pugh send a proposed date for a work session at the 
May meeting. 
 
Director Goodwin next addressed the engineer’s report, provided as Exhibit M   
 
At 12:14 p.m., Director Roberts announced that the Board would convene in executive session to 
consult with its attorney under Texas Government Code 551.071 regarding Items VI. B/VII. A; G. 
 
At 12:47 p.m., Director Roberts announced that the Board would convene in open session and that 
no action had been taken. 
 



 

10 

D. Operations Report including: 
 1. PRV maintenance plan update. 
 2. Elimination of annual equipment rental costs. 
 

This report was provided as Exhibit N. 
 
Director Goodwin addressed Mr. Cantu, asking about an injury sustained by an employee.  Mr. 
Cantu stated that they are waiting for an additional update. 
 
Mr. Pugh asked Mr. Cantu to outline the cost savings identified in the memorandum.  Mr. Cantu 
stated that there are some lease agreements, such as the carbon vessel used to treat odors, that were 
addressed to reduce costs.  He stated that the cost for the carbon vessel was mitigated by purchasing 
the system versus leasing it, and the return on the investment is anticipated in less than a year.  
Similar changes were made regarding the frac tank. 

 
VI. OLD BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss, consider and take action regarding pending and/or anticipated 
litigation, including: 

 
1. Travis County Municipal Utility District No. 12 v. West Travis 

County Public Utility Agency; in the 201st Judicial District Court, 
Travis County, Texas; Cause No. D-1-GN-16-002274. 

 
At 10:03 a.m., Director Roberts announced that the Board would convene in executive session to 
consult with its attorney under Texas Government Code 551.071 regarding Item VI. A. and VII. 
F/1. 
 
At 10:27 a.m., Director Roberts announced that the Board would convene in open session and that 
no action had been taken. 
 

2. Williams R. Holms v. West Travis County Public Utility Agency; in 
Travis County Court of Law #2; C-1-CV-17-003601 

 
This item was discussed in executive session. 
 

B. Discuss, consider and take action on amendments to WTCPUA Service and 
Development Policies. 

 
This item was discussed in executive session. 

 
C. Discuss, consider and take action on office building options for WTCPUA 

Administration and Customer Service operations. 
 
Mr. Pugh presented on this item, providing a status memo as Exhibit O.  He stated that the Galleria 
Oaks property was considered to be the best fit for future office space.  Mr. Pugh went through the 



 

11 

list of items negotiated as a component of the lease agreement.  He stated that the building is on 
Bee Cave Parkway just before 620.   
 
Mr. Pugh asked for authorization to approve the included agreement and to execute a formal lease 
agreement.   
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Goodwin to approve the agreement 
and authorization to execute a formal lease agreement.  The motion 
was seconded by Director Walden.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 
 
Director Walden asked that Mr. Pugh see if there could be an option to go beyond 5 years, and 
potentially seek a 7-year lease with the option to go 2 years beyond the initial 7 years. 
 
VII. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Discuss, consider and take action on Wholesale Agreement with Deer Creek 
Ranch Water Company, LLC. 

 
Director Goodwin asked whether the Hilltop Manor plat had been approved by Travis County.  
Mr. Lowenthal stated that there is a two-step process where the replat would be approved, and then 
later the site plan.   He stated that neither had been approved by Travis County at this point.  He 
stated that he would like a resolution from the Board supporting implementation of MOU 
measures. 
 
Director Roberts stated that he was already asking the Board to authorize sending a letter to Hays 
County/City of Dripping Springs about including plat notes relating to USFWS MOU compliance. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts for Staff to contact Travis 
County to notify Hays County that Deer Creek Water Company must comply with 
the USFWS MOU, and that plans submitted be reviewed under these standards, and 
further directed Staff to draft letter to Dripping Springs, Travis County, Hays 
County, and Bee Cave, asking that all future plats include a plat note requiring 
compliance with the MOU, and that such letter be brought to the Board at the next 
meeting for approval. The motion was seconded by Director Goodwin.   

   
The vote was taken with the following result: 

 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 



 

12 

 
Mr. Goodwin asked whether there were other enforcement measures available, and Ms. Albright 
mentioned that the Public Utility Commission has jurisdiction over the Deer Creek Water Utility. 
 
Director Walden stated that the plat note has enforcement jurisdiction from the different entities 
approving and stated that there can be multiple notes regarding this compliance issue that can assist 
with enforcement. 
 
Director Roberts asked that Director Walden work with staff on this issue. 
 

B. Discuss, consider and take action regarding plat review and USFWS MOU 
requirements in plats by Hays County and the City of Dripping Springs. 

 
This item was discussed in executive session. 

 
C. Discuss, consider and take action on filling vacancy on WTCPUA Finance 

Committee. 
 

Ms. Smith presented this item, stating that currently Director Walden is the only member on the 
committee.   

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to appoint Director 
Whisenant. The motion was seconded by Director Goodwin.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 

 
D. Discuss, consider and take action on appointment of new Vice President to 

WTCPUA Board. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Goodwin to appoint Director 
Walden as Vice President. The motion was seconded by Director Roberts.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 
  Abstain: Director Walden 

 
E. Discuss, consider and take action on resignation of Michael Slack from 

Impact Fee Advisory Committee, and nominations for replacement. 
 



 

13 

Mr. Pugh stated that Mr. Slack was a developer member and asked for input and direction 
regarding a new developer appointee.   

 
Director Walden stated it would be good to find a director on the 290 System.  Director Roberts 
stated that he would touch base with staff regarding recommendations. 

 
F. Discuss, consider and take action regarding pending and/or anticipated 

litigation, including: 
 

1. John Hatchett, Sandra Hatchett and JPH Capital, LLP v. West Travis 
County Public Utility Agency; in the 201st Judicial District Court, Travis 
County, Texas; Cause No. D-1-GN-18-001654. 

 
This item was discussed in executive session. 

 
G. Discuss, consider and take action regarding non-payment of annual 

reservation fees for Nonstandard Service Agreements (NSSAs) including: 
  
  1. The Backyard Project 
  2. The Terrace Project. 
 
Director Goodwin confirmed that there are two notices of default, one for each project referenced 
on the agenda, adding up to approximately $380,000 that was due in December 2017.  Director 
Goodwin confirmed with Ms. Smith that the PUA is not obligated to invoice for reservation fees, 
to which Ms. Smith confirmed that the developer is obligated to pay the reservation fees.  She 
stated that the reservation fees were due December 16, and that 30 days was allowed for payment.  
She stated that a reminder and a past due notice were sent to Chris Milam and his attorney Steve 
Metcalfe, to the contact information provided in the NSSA.   Ms. Smith stated both invoices sent 
to Chris Milam were returned due to finding out later that the email address in the NSSA being 
incorrect, but the attorney did receive the invoicing.   
 
Director Roberts confirmed that Ms. Smith has the correct information, and that a follow up billing 
invoice was sent and received.   
 
Director Goodwin referenced a notice of default, provided as Exhibit P, which includes a 
statement that the reservation be paid by May 11, 2018. 
 

MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to send termination letter 
if payment not received by May 11, 2018. The motion was seconded by Director 
Walden.   

 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 



 

14 

 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION:  A motion was made by Director Roberts to adjourn.  The motion 

was seconded by Director Goodwin.  
 
  The vote was taken with the following result: 
 
  Voting Aye:   Directors Roberts, Goodwin, Walden, and Brzoska 
  Voting Nay:  None 
  Absent:  Director Whisenant 
 
The meeting adjourned at 1:58 p.m.   
 
 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of May, 2018. 
 
 
 

      
Scott Roberts, President 
Board of Directors 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ray Whisenant, Secretary/Treasurer 
Board of Directors 

 
 



ITEM B 



West Travis County PUA- GOF
Cash Flow - Manager's Account

As of April 30, 2018

Number Name Memo Amount
23957762 The HT Group Staffing (1,138.10)$               
24009114 HydroPro Solutions, LLC Meters (17,269.25)$             
15291 South Madrone Trail Water, Inc. Subsequent User Fee (15,500.00)$             
24022054 Brenntag Southwest Inc. Chemcials (1,081.88)$               
24013751 Edgestone Automotive Vehicle Maintenance (1,102.49)$               
24042546 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. Legal Fees (6,558.00)$               
24039412 Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. Legal Fees (10,477.40)$             
24018972 Rain For Rent Repair & Maintenance (1,285.20)$               
24091981 Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc Pre-Treatment/ Lab Fees (9,661.09)$               
24076632 Calabria Investments L.P. 2017 Operating True UP (3,186.69)$               
24072812 Fluid Meter Service, Corp Repair & Maintenance (2,825.00)$               
24062983 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC Repair & Maintenance (276.02)$                  
24080148 Ice Works Rental Fee (137.50)$                  
24110671 Odessa Pumps & Equipment Inc, Replacement Pump- Lift Station #4 (6,277.14)$               
24065256 Stratus Building Solutions Janitorial Services (175.00)$                  
24077973 TxTag Toll Charges (5.50)$                     
24064678 USABlueBook Repair & Maintenance (1,036.85)$               
24129833 Core & Main LP Repair & Maintenance (196.12)$                  
24125299 Elliott Electric Supply, Inc Repair & Maintenance (5.14)$                     
24132431 Grainger Repair & Maintenance (30.80)$                   
24132331 Smith Pump Company, Inc. Repair & Maintenance (2,384.16)$               
24166096 Guardian Industrial Supply LLC Repair & Maintenance (214.20)$                  
24164222 Ice Works Ice Purchase (449.50)$                  
24185181 Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP Audit- Reimbursable Costs for Highponte (10,000.00)$             
ACH City of Austin 04065 16047 Utilties (214.45)$                  
24278015 ACT Pipe & Supply Repair & Maintenance (263.72)$                  
24282900 Airgas USA, LLC Repair & Maintenance (33.57)$                   
24279621 Aqua-Tech Laboratories, Inc Laboratory Fees (35.91)$                   
24280535 AT&T Mobility-CC SCADA System Cellular Network (872.98)$                  
24314767 AVR Inc. Billing Services- January & February 2018 (9,386.14)$               
24276898 Brenntag Southwest Inc. Chemicals (3,517.78)$               
24292777 Capitol Rubber Stamp Office Supplies (18.45)$                   
ACH CFG Industries, LLC Tank and Pump Station Coating Imp.-Pay app #2& (177,916.00)$           
24307812 City of Austin 44118 09855 Utilities (14,792.74)$             
24288752 Concentra Medical Testing (87.00)$                   
24280028 Courtney and Paul Sumner Customer Deposit Refund (58.22)$                   
24287943 Department of Information Resources Internet Services (167.78)$                  
24312593 Douglas Burns Customer Refund for Overpayment (6,762.69)$               
24282124 Elliott Electric Supply, Inc Repair & Maintenance (774.89)$                  
24294187 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. Repair & Maintenance (3,883.68)$               
24288531 GP Equipment Company Repair & Maintenance (502.50)$                  
24308196 Hays County MUD No 4 Wastewater Billing Collections (6,382.06)$               
24296534 Hill Country Office Systems Copy Machine Maintenance- Quarterly (871.84)$                  
24281433 Jackllynn and David Schoenemann Customer Deposit Refund (14.15)$                   
24291693 Kenneth Tam Customer Deposit Refund (62.04)$                   
24296103 Lake Travis Youth Assn Customer Deposit Refund (1,811.66)$               
24284071 Landesign Services Inc. Easement Survey - Estates at Sawyer Ranch (2,900.00)$               
24316518 Landmark Structures I, LP 1340 Elevated Storage Tank- Pay App #1 (28,975.00)$             
24277042 McCoy's Building Supply Repair & Maintenance (497.68)$                  
24282747 Michael Buss and Sarah Clayton Customer Deposit Refund (3.24)$                     
24315974 Neltronics SCADA Repair & Maintenance (8,034.40)$               
24276604 Omni Site Repair & Maintenance (216.26)$                  



West Travis County PUA- GOF
Cash Flow - Manager's Account

As of April 30, 2018

24298972 Patrick & Heather Jean Customer Deposit Refund (98.59)$                   
24286976 Precision Calibrate Meter Services Meter - Water Plant (4,600.00)$               
24280003 Pump Mechanical Technical Services, LLC Repair & Maintenance (650.00)$                  
24297753 Republic Services Inc. Garbage Expense (626.52)$                  
24298483 Rim Rock Community, Inc Customer Deposit Refund (982.32)$                  
24310720 Techline Pipe, LP Control Valve-HS Pump #2 (24,516.88)$             
24313886 The Bridge Group Construction Inspection Fees (24,990.00)$             
24294947 The HT Group Staffing (2,396.00)$               
24287710 Time Warner 39409 Phone Service- Spanish Oaks Lift Station (102.68)$                  
24273367 Time Warner 48749 Internet Service- Admin Office (125.64)$                  
24287312 Time Warner 70172 Internet Service- Water Plant (239.99)$                  
24319694 U.S. Underwater Services, LLC Roof Vent- Pump Station #1 (9,075.00)$               
24276010 USABlueBook Repair & Maintenance (889.17)$                  
24281074 Vintage IT Services IT Services (3,157.00)$               
24320586 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC Sludge Disposal (70,670.00)$             
24316375 Antx.Inc Office Supplies (300.00)$                  
24346214 Brenntag Southwest Inc. Chemicals (14,110.58)$             
24341030 City of Austin 07107 11753 Utilities (64,381.03)$             
15292 City of Austin. 2018 Barton Creek Zone Permit Fee (2,094.00)$               
24314878 Core & Main LP Repair & Maintenance (180.68)$                  
24314209 Discount Tire Vehicle Maintenance (806.00)$                  
24319630 Halff Associates, Inc. Review Fees (3,675.00)$               
24306680 HydroPro Solutions, LLC Repair & Maintenance (540.00)$                  
15293 Pedernales Elec Coop, Inc. Utilities (7,146.07)$               
24340455 Time Warner 65198 Telephone/Internet- Customer Service (812.00)$                  
24345766 United Rentals, Inc. Rental Equipment (297.57)$                  
24380768 BB&T - Bourland Credit Card Purcases (1,348.47)$               
24402892 BB&T - Cantu Credit Card Purcases (9,495.36)$               
24386758 BB&T - Harkrider Credit Card Purcases (1,427.85)$               
24372896 BB&T - Jeffrey Credit Card Purcases (1,944.60)$               
24381977 BB&T - Main Office 4972 Credit Card Purcases (1,284.64)$               
24376358 BB&T - Pugh Credit Card Purcases (1,052.98)$               
24373391 BB&T - Rendon Credit Card Purcases (629.43)$                  
24381962 BB&T - Sarot Credit Card Purcases (1,109.05)$               
24380200 BB&T - Sifuentes Credit Card Purcases (961.72)$                  
24384977 BB&T - Smith Credit Card Purcases (1,711.58)$               
24380610 Capitol Courier Delivery Fees (69.09)$                   
24372069 City of Austin 39975 21324 Utilities (91.55)$                   
24361254 Neopost Postage (200.00)$                  
24385203 Pump Mechanical Technical Services, LLC Spillman Pump Station Motor (4,470.00)$               
24375595 Time Warner 27088 Internet Services- Lakepointe WWTP (130.66)$                  
24372519 Wastewater Transport Services, LLC Sludge Disposal (1,560.00)$               
15294 BB&T - Strickland Credit Card Purcases (1,923.22)$               
ACH City of Austin 71822 19829 Utilities (12,523.79)$             
24522277 Ace Contractor Supply Repair & Maintenance (2,109.46)$               
24527228 ACT Pipe & Supply Repair & Maintenance (4,248.41)$               
24515634 AT&T  Phone Service (2,186.62)$               
24529314 AT&T Wireless Wireless Phone Service (2,309.13)$               
24530473 Austin Armature Works, LP Repair & Maintenance (2,570.00)$               
24549301 AVR Inc. Billing Services- March 2018 & Billing Insert (11,078.10)$             
24550516 Brenntag Southwest Inc. Chemicals (14,326.72)$             
24562856 Calabria Investments L.P. Lease Expense (5,005.00)$               
24521293 City of Austin 22455 82422 Utilities (156.80)$                  
24538007 City of Austin 39852 19450 Utilities (240.82)$                  



West Travis County PUA- GOF
Cash Flow - Manager's Account

As of April 30, 2018

24533220 City of Austin 54002 73163 Utilities (192.50)$                  
24551429 CP&Y Uplands WTP Trident / Office Building  Improvem (18,632.50)$             
24533833 Discount Tire Vehicle Maintenance (806.00)$                  
24516642 DSHS Central Lab Laboratory Fees (675.52)$                  
24517126 Edgestone Automotive Vehicle Maintenance (1,306.83)$               
24538592 Elliott Electric Supply, Inc Repair & Maintenance (945.49)$                  
24529277 Evergreen Southwest Pre-Treatment Chemicals (2,725.00)$               
24515289 Ewing Irrigation and Landscape Supply Repair & Maintenance (841.37)$                  
24538850 Ferguson Enterprises, Inc. Repair & Maintenance (562.23)$                  
24517360 Grainger Repair & Maintenance (156.25)$                  
24519543 HarHos Bee Caves, LLC Lease Expense- Suite 130 (3,091.10)$               
24553527 HarHos Bee Caves, LLC Lease Expense- Suite 120 (6,124.18)$               
24533936 Kimco Services Inc Repair & Maintenance (2,200.00)$               
24526205 Kor Terra Repair & Maintenance (1,200.00)$               
24525424 Lower Colorado River Authority Purchase Water/Reservation Fee (2,859.89)$               
24569893 Lower Colorado River Authority Purchase Water/Reservation Fee (71,555.16)$             
24515075 McCoy's Building Supply Repair & Maintenance (91.46)$                   
24522469 Net Solutions and Security, LLC Monthly Brivo Subscription (310.00)$                  
24515080 PostNet TX144 Postage (32.48)$                   
24524813 The HT Group Staffing (958.40)$                  
24567068 The Wallace Group Inc Lakepointe WWTP Improvement (15,990.00)$             
ACH Travis County MUD No 16 Wastewater Billing Collections (29,823.69)$             
24516850 USABlueBook Repair & Maintenance (194.11)$                  
24535459 USIC Locating Services, LLC Locating Services (3,683.28)$               
24552616 The HT Group Staffing (1,198.00)$               

TOTAL (850,113.07)$           



Num Name Memo Amount

11117 · Payroll
PAYROLL Employee Payroll Payroll -3/19/2018-4/1/2018 -59,788.94
ACH ExpertPay Expert Pay- Child Support -173.02
PAYROLL United States Treasury Payroll Liability Payment- 3/19/2018-4/1/2018 -19,130.12
ACH Child Support Systems Child Support Remittance -493.83
ACH Security Benefits 457 Employee Contribution -1,581.56
PAYROLL Employee Payroll Payroll -4/2/2018-4/15/2018 -980.36
PAYROLL Texas Workforce Commission Texas SUI Payment-2018 1st Quarter -175.74
ACH Texas County DRS TCDRS Payment-February -28,049.10
PAYROLL Employee Payroll Payroll -4/2/2018-4/15/2018 -56,915.23
ACH ExpertPay Expert Pay- Child Support -173.02
PAYROLL United States Treasury Payroll Liability Payment- 4/2/2018-4/15/2018 -18,002.86
ACH Security Benefits 457 Employee Contribution -1,473.23
ACH Child Support Systems Child Support Remittance -493.83

Total 11117 · Payroll -187,430.84

TOTAL -187,430.84

West Travis County PUA - GOF
Cash Flow -Payroll Account

As of April 30, 2018

Page 1



 

 

ITEM C  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
12117 Bee Cave Road 
Building 3, Suite 120 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 
Office:   512/263-0100 
Fax:   512/263-2289 

wtcpua.org 
 
 

 

 

May 21, 2018      

 

 

Mr. Hunter Shadburne, P.E.  

Austin Civil Engineering, Inc. 

4910 W U.S. Hwy 290, Suite #220 

Austin, TX  78735 

 

Re:  Service Availability 

Mantra Medical Offices 

12316 F.M. 1826 

Austin, TX  78737 

 

Dear Mr. Shadburne: 

 

The West Travis County Public Utility Agency (WTCPUA) has completed its review of requested water service 

for a Medical Offices Building facility.  Service Availability for eleven (11) LUEs of water allocation are approved 

subject to the Applicant complying with the Service Extension Request (SER) Conditions below: 

 

SER CONDITIONS 

 

1. The Applicant enters into a Non-Standard Water Service Agreement with the PUA for eleven (11) LUEs 

of water service within three (3) months of the date of the letter. 

 

2. The Applicant completes the review process of technical plans associated with its proposed development, 

including submitting plans that meet PUA requirements for approval prior to release for construction. The 

Applicant shall also be required to pay all engineering review fees, legal fees and inspection fees associated 

with this process. 

 

3. The Applicant constructs, at Applicant's sole cost and expense, all water service extensions of facilities 

necessary to facilitate retail service to the Property.  

 

4. The PUA inspects and accepts the facilities per the approved construction plans and specifications.  

 

5. The Applicant, at its sole cost and expense, grants to the PUA all on-site and off-site easements necessary 

for the PUA to own and operate the facilities in a form and manner acceptable to the PUA. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

Mr. Hunter Shadburne, P.E. 

Page 2 

May 21, 2018  

 

6.     Prior to release of water meters for the Property, the applicant shall submit close out documents including 

final plat and executed and recorded easements per the attached list, as well as an executed Conveyance 

Agreement. 

 

7. Customers applying for service in the Property will have to pay all fees including connection fees, impact 

fees per LUE, and meter drop in fees. 

 

8. Applicant shall pay the PUA annual Water Reservation Fees as applicable per PUA Tariff and policies.  

 

9. The Applicant shall follow and comply with all applicable PUA Tariff, policies, rules and regulations 

pertaining to water service, as amended from time to time by the WTCPUA Board of Directors. 

 

10. The Applicant will be required to secure a Legal Lot Determination from Hays County or secure an 

approved subdivision plat in Hays County, Texas for the Property within four (4) years from the date of 

this letter. 

 

11. Provisions of water to the Property by the PUA shall become null and void if final construction plans have 

not been approved by the PUA for the Project within four (4) years from the date of this letter. 

 

12. The Applicant shall adopt one of the alternative water quality measures required of the new development 

as specified in that certain "Memorandum of Understanding" between the LCRA and the United States Fish 

and Wildlife Service (USFWS), dated May 24, 2000 (MOU) and the "Settlement Agreement and Stipulation 

of Dismissal" from the lawsuit, Hays County Water Planning Partnership, et. al. vs. Lt. General Robert B. 

Flowers, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Thomas E. White, Secretary of the Army, Gale Norton, Secretary 

of the Department of the Interior, and the Lower Colorado River authority, W.D. Tex. 2002 (No. AOOCA 

826SS) (Settlement Agreement) including: 

a. Measures approved by the USFWS through separate Section 7 consultation, or other independent 

consultation; 

b. TCEQ optional enhanced measures, Appendix A and Appendix B to RG-348; or 

c. U.S. Fish and wildlife Service Recommendations for Protection of Water Quality of the Edwards 

Aquifer dated September 1, 2000; 

 

Please be advised that conditions may change over time and the PUA will not reserve or commit water capacity to 

the Property until all conditions listed above are met. If, for any reason, that system capacity is exceeded prior to 

connection to the system, then this property is subject to a moratorium of any additional connections which may be 

declared. Also, please be advised that the PUA will not provide direct fire flow service to the Property and, as such, 

the Applicant may be required to install and maintain fire service facilities needed to meet local fire code regulations 

and requirements. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Judith A. Coker at 512-263-0100.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Robert W. Pugh,  

General Manager 

 

 



 

 

 

Mr. Hunter Shadburne, P.E. 

Page 3 

May 21, 2018 

 

 

Cc:  Reuben Ramirez 

 Jennifer Smith 

 Keli Kirkley 

 Jennifer Riechers 

 Judith Coker 

 Pierce Powers 

Stephanie Albright, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.  

Ronee Gilbert, Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 

Mr. Sanjay Patil, Mantra Medical 





ITEM D 



 SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED 
AGREEMENT FOR THE PROVISION OF NONSTANDARD 

RETAIL WATER SERVICE 
(GRUMBLES PROJECT) 

 
This Second Amendment to the Amended and Restated Agreement for the Provision of 
Nonstandard Retail Water Service (the “Second Amendment”) is entered into by and between the 
West Travis County Public Utility Agency (the “WTCPUA”) a public utility agency operating 
pursuant to Chapter 572, Texas Local Government Code, and 4UT Investments, LLC, a Texas 
corporation (“Developer”).  Unless otherwise specified, the term “Parties” shall mean the 
WTCPUA and Developer, collectively. 
 
 WHEREAS, Developer and the WTCPUA entered into that First Amended and Restated 
Agreement for the Provision of Nonstandard Retail Water Service on November 17, 2016 (the 
“Agreement”), pursuant to which the WTCPUA agreed to provide 81 LUEs of retail water service 
to the 128-acre Development Tract for the Proposed Development; 
 
 WHEREAS, Developer has requested that the WTCPUA adjust the Developer’s reserved 
capacity for the Development Tract from 81 LUEs to 76 LUEs of retail water service to serve the 
Proposed Development;  
 
 WHEREAS, Developer and the WTCPUA desire to enter into this Second Amendment to 
set forth additional terms and conditions upon which the WTCPUA will provide retail water 
service to the Proposed Development; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, and covenants contained 
in this Amendment, and for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of 
which are acknowledged, the Parties agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

 
1. Amendment to Agreement. 

Section 2.1 is amended as follows: 
 
For and in consideration of Developer’s obligations, covenants and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement, WTCPUA reserves and agrees to provide up to 81 76 LUEs of retail water 
service for Retail Customers located within the  Development Tract pursuant to the terms 
of this Agreement, as amended, and the WTCPUA’s Rules and Policies.  In no event shall 
WTCPUA be obligated to provide retail water service to Retail Customers located within 
the Proposed Development or Development Tract that collectively exceed 81 76  LUEs. 
 

Section 4.2 is amended as follows: 
 
Developer shall pay water Impact Fees as provided in Chapter 395 of the Texas Local 
Government Code prior to the commencement of service and setting of the retail meter to 
the Proposed Development. Developer shall pay water Impact Fees for a total of 81 76  
LUEs. 
 



First Amendment – Nonstandard Service Agreement (Grumbles Tract) 
May 15, 2018 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
Section 4.3 is amended as follows: 

 
Section 4.3. Reservation Fees.  Developer shall annually pay Reservation Fees for 
water service during the Reservation Period.  Reservation Fees shall be calculated by 
multiplying the current Reservation Fee as contained in the WTCPUA Rules and Policies 
at the time of each anniversary of the Effective Date of this Amended Agreement times the 
number of unused LUEs reserved for the Developer pursuant to this Amended Agreement.  
Developer shall calculate and pay annual Reservation Fees for reserved water LUEs on 
each annual anniversary of the commencement of the Reservation Period (“Due Date”).  If 
Developer pays the Reservation Fees prior to or on the Due Date, the LUEs for which 
Reservation Fees have been paid will be considered to be in “reserved status” for the next 
contract year in the Reservation Period.  Reservation Fees are non-refundable and non-
reimbursable.  If Reservation Fees are not paid on the Due Date, such nonpayment shall be 
an event of default.  If Developer fails to pay Reservation Fees on the Due Date, the 
WTCPUA may terminate this Amended Agreement, with immediate effect, by giving 
notice to the Developer.  Any remaining LUEs for which Reservation Fees are not paid 
will no longer be considered in “reserved status”. 

 
Should Developer transfer or assign this Amended Agreement, neither the reservation of 
nor right to reserve LUEs shall be automatically assigned to any future successor in interest 
of the Developer as a component of any assignment of this Amended Agreement without 
express written consent of the WTCPUA.   

 
Reservation Fees for the initial year of the Reservation Period shall be paid not later than 
six (6) months from the date of approval of the Original Agreement by the WTCPUA Board 
of Directors if a water meter or meters having up to 81 76  LUEs of water service has not 
been installed in accordance to WTCPUA Tariff provisions.  Any LUEs in reserved status, 
but which are connected and for which impact fees are paid during the six (6) month grace 
period, will be deducted from the number of LUEs for which the initial years’ Reservation 
Fees are due. 

 
Furthermore, the Developer agrees and understands that the WTCPUA’s commitment of 
81 76 LUEs of water service runs with and is assigned to the Proposed Development. 
 
 

Section 5.1 is amended as follows: 
 
This Amended Agreement shall become effective upon the latest date of execution by 
either the Developer or the WTCPUA (the “Effective Date”).  WTCPUA may terminate 
this Amended Agreement upon written notice to Developer for any of the 81 76 LUEs for 
which a Retail Customer has not requested service in accordance with the WTCPUA Rules 
and Policies by the fourth anniversary of the Effective Date.  The Parties may extend the 
termination deadlines in this Section upon written amendment of this Amended 
Agreement.  Unless otherwise earlier terminated, this Amended Agreement shall extend 



First Amendment – Nonstandard Service Agreement (Grumbles Tract) 
May 15, 2018 

Page 3 of 5 
 

from the Effective Date for as long as the WTCPUA provides service to Retail Customers 
located in the Proposed Development.   
  

2. Defined Terms. 

All capitalized terms that are not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in 
the Agreement. 

3. Effect on Agreement.   

The terms of the Agreement are hereby modified and amended pursuant to the terms of this 
Second Amendment.  Except as otherwise expressly amended by this Second Amendment, all 
other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect, and are hereby 
confirmed and ratified.  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Second Amendment 
which is effective as of the date of the last signature to this Second Amendment. 

[Signature pages to follow] 
 
 
  



First Amendment – Nonstandard Service Agreement (Grumbles Tract) 
May 15, 2018 

Page 4 of 5 
 

    WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
 
 
     By: ________________________________ 
      M. Scott Roberts, President 
      Board of Directors 
 
     Date: ________________________________ 
 
 
   
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Ray Whisenant, Secretary 
Board of Directors 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



First Amendment – Nonstandard Service Agreement (Grumbles Tract) 
May 15, 2018 

Page 5 of 5 
 

     4UT INVESTMENTS 
 
 
     By: ________________________________ 
 
     Name: ________________________________ 
 
     Title: ________________________________ 
 
     Date: ________________________________ 



 

 

ITEM F 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







 

 

ITEM G 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
 Memorandum 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Robert W. Pugh, General Manager 

CC: 

SUBJECT: Sublease Brokerage Agreement – Peloton Commercial Real Estate 

DATE: May 17, 2018

At its April 19, 2018 meeting, the Board of Directors approved executing a lease 

Agreement with Hill Country Texas Galleria LLC, for a new combined 

Administration and Customer Service Office at Galleria Oaks, Building B. 

As presented at the March 15, 2018 meeting, the Customer Service Office Lease at 

Calabria expires October 1, 2018 and the Triton Center Office Lease expires May 31, 

2019. 

The Lease start date for Galleria Oaks, Building B has been planned to start on 

October 1, 2018.  Per our Lease Agreement with the Triton Center, WTCPUA (PUA) 

has the right to pursue a sublease agreement to cover lease expenses from October 1, 

to May 31, 2019, subject to Triton Center approval.   The Triton Center will actively 

market for a permanent lease replacement for the PUA, but will not market for a sub-

lessor since this would result in dual representation (i.e., conflict of representing a 

potential sublease tenant and also representing the Triton Center owner (Landlord). 

Accordingly, the Triton Center recommends that we actively market our Triton 

Center office availability as a sublease through another broker.   Per the attached 

letter, Kevin Granger of Peloton Commercial Real Estate has offered to represent the 

PUA to find a sublease tenant.   The maximum commission to be paid would be 6%, 

either 4% if Peloton is the sole broker or 6% if there is a selling broker in addition to 

Peloton. 



Board of Directors 
Page 2 
May 17, 2018 
 

We recommend that the Board approve this sublease brokerage representation 

agreement with Peloton Commercial Real estate to facilitate obtainment of a sublease 

tenant for the PUA’s current office space at Suites 120/130 of the Triton Center. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



To Be Placed on Sublessor's Letterhead 

\\192.168.1.10\UserDir$\jriechers\Documents\Board Meetings\WTC Utility Agency Sublease Listing Agreement.doc 

 
 
May 7, 2018 
 
 
Mr. Kevin Granger 
Partner 
Peloton Commercial Real Estate 
221 W. Sixth Street, Suite 100 
Austin, TX 78701 
 
RE: LETTER OF REPRESENTATION 
 
Dear Kevin: 
 
This letter shall constitute our appointment of Peloton Commercial Real Estate, “Agent”, as the 
representative of West Travis County Public Utility Agency, “Sublessor” for marketing and subleasing 
office space in the Triton Center, Building 3, located at 12117 Bee Cave Road, Suite 120, Austin, Texas 
78738. The office space, Suite 120, is located on the first floor and is approximately 3,907 square feet of 
Net Rentable Area.   
 
In consideration of such appointment, Agent shall make available all information in such detail as to 
provide Sublessor sufficient information on which to make a sublease decision.  Agent shall negotiate on 
behalf of Sublessor, however shall make no commitments for or on behalf of the Sublessor. 
 
Agent agrees to treat all information received from Sublessor regarding Sublessor’s business, in a 
proprietary manner. 
 
Sublessor shall be responsible for paying the Agent and or any outside broker no more than six percent 
(6%) of the total base rent and operating expenses for the entire sublease period.  If no outside broker is 
involved in this sublease transaction, then Sublessor shall pay Agent 4% of the total base rent and 
operating expenses for the entire sublease period.     
 
This agreement may be cancelled by either party with 30 days prior written notice. 
 
Please indicate your concurrence by signing one (1) copy and returning it to the undersigned. 
 
West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
 
 
  
By: Robert Pugh  
Its:   
 
AGREED AND ACCEPTED THIS THE   DAY OF MAY 2018. 
 
Peloton Commercial Real Estate 
  
 
  
By: Kevin Granger 
Its: Partner 



 

 

ITEM H 

 



Total 
Reimbursable 

LUEs

Total 
Reimbursable 

Amount
Connections @ 

03/31/17

Additional 
Connections 

through 
03/31/18

Total 
Connections

Percent of 
Total LUEs

 Reimbursement 
Earned to Date 

Previous 
Payments

Reimbursement 
Due 05/31/2018

REIMBURSEMENT 
REMAINING

Hays Reunion Ranch - Phase IV Pipeline 950,000$        
Hays Reunion Ranch - Phase IV Pipeline Interest 73,378$           

Phase IV Pipeline Total 480 1,023,378$     234 51 285 59.38%  $              607,631 498,897$         108,734$            415,747$                 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
HAYS REUNION RANCH LP-REIMBURSEMENTS DUE AS OF MAY 31, 2018

FOR THE PERIOD APRIL 1, 2017 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2018



V. STAFF REPORTS



 

 

 

ITEM A 

  



General Manager’s Report 
May 17, 2018 

1. Customer Town Hall Meeting with Monty Parker, Don Walden, and Bill Goodwin at Bee Cave
City Hall, April 18, 2018.  Invitation sent to all PUA customers.   22 customers attended.

2. Meetings with Murfee Engineering to review RWI No. 1 off-line scheduling to facilitate intake
screen and wet well baffle wall installation, April 17 and April 20, 2018. Will take pump station
off line April 30-May 9 and rely on RWI No. 2, additional temporary submersible pump, and
Interconnects with MUD 12, TC MUD 20 and WCID 17, and DSWSC switching to wells.

3. Meeting with Sterling Capital on April, 18, 2018 to review investment performance.

4. Meeting with Murfee Engineering on April 18, 2018 to review Impact Fee Land Use
Assumptions.

5. Meeting with Stantec Engineering on April 20, 2018 to review Terrace and Backyard SERs.

6. Meeting with staff to set up Pre-Treatment Customer sampling results database, April 20, 2018.

7. Lunch with Rick Coneway, interim DSWSC GM, April 20, 2018.

8. Meeting with Murfee Engineering to discuss additional hours/dollars request for RWI pump
station project, April 20, 2018.

9. Internal staff meeting to review general administrative procedures and preliminary planning for
new office move, April 23, 2018.

10. Submitted annual Barton Creek Zone Operating Permit renewals for County Line Pump Station,
Morning Hill Drive Stand Tank, and Hill Country Water Supply Receiving Tank water quality
facilities, April 23, 2018.

11. Meeting with Bonner Carrington to discuss Anthem at Ledgestone SER, April 23, 2018.

12. Attended TAWWA conference in San Antonio, April 24, 2018.

13. Reviewed and responded to four Lake Pointe odor complaints, April 24-25, 2018.  Field
investigations showed odor monitoring equipment readings were non-detect.

14. Mailed letters to wholesale customers requesting confirmation of Impact Fee Study LUE
projections for calendar year 2027, April 26, 2018.

15. Executed raw water line easement with MUD 5, April 26, 2018.

16. Meeting with Noah Shaffer, Dennis Lozano, and Stefanie Albright to review various water quality
inquiries for Longhorn Skyway and Bush Ranch (Ledgestone) projects, April 27, 2018.



17. Meeting with Jennifer Smith, Jerry Kyle and Stefanie Albright on May 1, 2018 to discuss
transition of Jerry and Bond Finance Group from Andrews Kurth to Orrick, Herrington and
Sutcliffe.

18. Attended weekly Operations Meeting, May 1, 2018.

19. Attended monthly progress meeting with CP and Y, May 1, 2018.

20. Lunch with Ray Whisenant and Rick Coneway, William Jackson, and Rex Miller of DSWSC, May 2,
2018.

21. Lakepointe WWTP and Pump Station/Tank Painting rehabilitation projects monthly progress
meetings, May 3, 2018.

22. Monthly Customer Service Meeting, May 4, 2018.

23. Completed review of draft Office Lease for Galleria Oaks Building B, May 4, 2018.

24. Meeting with MEC, CCNG and LJA Engineering to review easements for East Village Project, May
4, 2018.

25. Meeting with Architect to discuss finishing details of Galleria Oaks Building B Office, May 7,
2018.

26. Meeting with Ray Whisenant, Stefanie Albright, Dennis Lozano, staff and Developers to discuss
Dripping Springs Hill Tract, May 7, 2018.

27. Bid documents for Lake Pointe Manhole Rehabilitation project approved May 8, 2018.
Construction to start July 1, 2018.

28. Meeting with Don Walden, Stefanie Albright, and Dennis Lozano to discus City and County MOU
Plat Notes letters and Springhollow MUD Lease Agreement for Parten Ranch, May 9, 2018.

29. Employee benefits open enrollment, May 15 – June 15, 2018.

30. Continuing to work on responses to inquiries regarding application and enforcement of Deer
Creek Ranch Water Co., LLC water quality provisions.

31. Continuing to work on Headwaters Conveyance Lease Agreement for new master meter and
infrastructure.

32. Continuing to work on Greenhawe WCID No. 2 Conveyance Lease Agreement for Rimrock and
Rutherford West.

33. Continued to work on bid documents for manual meter replacement program.



 

 

ITEM B 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



YTD Annual % of Annual
Actual Budget Budget

Revenues:
Water 9,142,627$      20,511,000$     44.6% Billing period is Sep‐Feb (lower usage months)
Wastewater 2,654,932        5,288,000          50.2% Billing period is Sep‐Feb (lower usage months)
Interest Income & Other 23,224              54,000                43.0%
Total Revenues 11,820,783$   25,853,000$     45.7%

Expenditures:
Water 1,890,635$      4,509,000$        41.9%
Wastewater 894,009           1,429,000          62.6%
Billing System & Support 43,993              125,000              35.2%
Insurance 146,749           160,000              91.7%
Occupancy 90,941              174,000              52.3%
Salaries and Benefits 1,396,815        3,160,000          44.2%
Professional Services

General Counsel 74,611              165,000              45.2%
Litigation 32,002              250,000              12.8%
Engineering 138,639           200,000              69.3%
Rate Consultant 1,549                50,000                3.1%
Public Relations 469                   10,000                4.7%
IT Support Services 23,415              48,000                48.8%
Auditor 52,000              52,000                100.0% audit completed
Other 10,779              ‐                           reimbursement audit

Vehicle Expense 58,613              76,700                76.4% includes hitches, new truck parts, bobcat repairs
Office Equipment & Supplies 16,534              35,000                47.2%
Software Licenses 16,996              45,000                37.8%
Training 10,992              20,000                55.0% includes company supervisor training
Other Expenses 57,511              139,100              41.3%
Capital Outlay 122,188           500,000              24.4%
Bad Debt Expense ‐                         100,000              0.0%
Total Expenditures 5,079,440$      11,247,800$     45.2%

Excess (Deficit) 6,741,343$      14,605,200$    

Transfers Out:
Debt Service Fund 5,060,000$      10,120,000$     50.0%
Facilities Fund 1,265,000        2,530,000          50.0%
Total Transfers Out 6,325,000$      12,650,000$     50.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) 416,343$         1,955,200$       
Fund Balance‐Beginning 10,126,262      10,126,263       
Fund Balance‐Ending 10,542,605$   12,081,463$    

general, mapping & emerg int work

Roof, generator, 2 trucks, pump

Budget to Actual Schedule
General Operating Fund

For the 6 Months Ended March 31, 2018

Comments

effluent pond lease paid in full

full year paid up front



 General 
Operating Fund 

 Debt Service 
Fund 

 Facilities 
Fund 

 Rate 
Stabilization 

Fund 
 Impact Fee 

Fund 
 Capital 

Projects Fund   Total 
Assets:
Cash equivalents and CDs  $       7,448,793   $    21,714,371   $  7,103,509   $    2,972,902   $  32,503,328   $  24,096,493   $    95,839,396 
Accounts receivable, net            3,326,541                           ‐                         ‐                          ‐                          ‐           3,326,541 
Due from other funds            1,557,309                           ‐             10,000                         ‐             666,405                          ‐           2,233,714 
Other assets                 22,194                   3,532                        ‐                         ‐                          ‐               35,278                 61,004 
Total Assets 12,354,837         21,717,903       7,113,509      2,972,902       33,169,733      24,131,771      101,460,655    

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 380,855              ‐                          ‐                      ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        380,855            
Accrued expenses 199,297              ‐                          ‐                      ‐                       ‐                        ‐                        199,297            
Due to other funds 676,405              ‐                          380,996         ‐                       22,731             1,153,582        2,233,714        
Deposits 555,675              ‐                          ‐                      ‐                       670,576           ‐                        1,226,251        
Total Liabilities 1,812,232           ‐                          380,996         ‐                       693,307           1,153,582        4,040,117        

Fund Balances‐Beginning 10,126,262         17,030,878       5,812,776      2,972,864       27,633,004      24,650,171      88,225,955      
Excess (Deficit)‐YTD 416,343              4,687,025         919,737         38                    4,843,422        (1,671,982)       9,194,583        
Fund Balances‐Ending 10,542,605$      21,717,903$     6,732,513$    2,972,902$     32,476,426$    22,978,189$    97,420,538$    

General Fund Liquidity Ratio
Current Assets/Current Liabilities = 6.82                    

Balance Sheets
All Funds‐Modified Accrual Basis

As of March 31, 2018



 

 

ITEM C  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ENGINEERING PROJECT STATUS UPDATE 
BOARD MEETING – MAY 17, 2018 

Page 1 of 4 

SER UPDATE(S): 

NEW SER’S: 
• Bannockburn Baptist Church (3 LUE’s) – 264 American Way
• Kwik Chek (14 LUE’s) – Lot 36, Block A – 15701 W SH 71
• Locktite Storage (2 LUE’s) – 2894 E Hwy 290
• Mantra Medical (11 LUE’s) – 12316 FM Road 1826

o May Board approval
• QuikTrip #433 (7 LUE’s) – 290/Sawyer Ranch Road
• Ricardo Martinez (1 LUE) – 6818 Caudill Lane
• Salim Solem (1 LUE) – 9000 Atwater Cove
• Jeff and Angela Perry (1 LUE) – 12910 Shoshini Trail
• Spillman Ridge (88 LUE’s) – W SH 71

o Modeling underway

CONSTRUCTION PLAN REVIEW: 
• Anthem at Ledge Stone (67 LUE’s)

o Review complete, comments provided 2/6/18
o Resubmittal received, comments addressed
o Pending NSSA edits by Developer

• Crystal Creek Office (Office Warehouse) (5 LUE’s) – 415 Crystal Creek
o Plan Submittal pending

• Bauerle Office Center (3 LUE’s)
o Construction plan review comments provided
o Resubmittal pending

• Bee Cave Parkway (The Terrace):
o Plan Resubmittal received, review complete, comments addressed
o On-going coordination between Design Engineer and City of Bee Cave

• Beerburg Brewery (11 LUE):
o Construction Plan Review in Progress

• Bloom – Building F Project (The Terrace):
o Plan Resubmittal received, comments addressed
o On-going coordination between Design Engineer and City of Bee Cave

• Darden Hill Storage (1 LUE):
o Review complete, comments provided 1/31/18
o Resubmittal pending
o NSSA Pending



ENGINEERING PROJECT STATUS UPDATE 
BOARD MEETING – MAY 17, 2018 

Page 2 of 4 
SER UPDATE(S) (con’t): 
• Ethan’s View (The Terrace):

o Plan Resubmittal received, comments addressed
o On-going coordination between Design Engineer and City of Bee Cave

• Highpointe Phase I, Section 3A (73 – LUE’s)
o Construction Plan Review Complete, comments provided 1/12/18
o Resubmittal received, review pending

• Lake Travis Fire Rescue (4 LUE’s):
o Construction Plan Review in Cue

• Ledgestone Phase II (28 LUE’s)
o Construction Plan review in progress

• Morgan Tract (83 LUE’s)
o Board Approval, March
o Construction Plan submittal pending

• Rutherford West Section 5
o Construction Plan Review Complete

CLOSE-OUTS: 
• East Village , in progress
• Gateway to Falcon Head, in progress
• Parten Ranch Phase I (Subdivision/Off-Site Improvements), in progress
• Sunset Canyon Baptist Church, in progress

CIP: 
CP&Y: 

• Lake Pointe Plant Improvements
o PrimeSpec
o Construction In-Progress, Construction Progress Meetings on-going
o Substantial Completion, May 2018 (includes additional days – CO’s 1, 2 & 3)
o Change Order 1 - $15K – Guide Rails EQ Basins; additional days – 15
o Change Order 2 - $6.5K – Sole Plates; additional days – 14
o Change Order 3 - $8.4K – Stilling Well; additional days – 22
o Start-up scheduled for early June

• Tank and Pump Station Coating Improvements
o CFG Industries
o Construction In-Progress, Construction Progress Meetings on-going
o Substantial Completion, 9/12/18
o Change Order 1 – ($35,900.00) – Add - $8.1K; Deduct - $44K – SW Site
o Change Order 2 - $93.6K – Additional Tank Repairs; additional days - 12



ENGINEERING PROJECT STATUS UPDATE 
BOARD MEETING – MAY 17, 2018 

Page 3 of 4 

CIP: (con’t) 

CP&Y: 
• Uplands WTP Trident Office Building & Improvements

o 60% Design Submittal received 03/23/18
o 60% Design Review meeting held during April 2018

• MH Rehab:
o Final design complete
o Targeting bid advertisement May 17 & May 24
o Anticipate Bid Opening, June 5

• Effluent Line (Park at Bee Cave)
o Proposal Board Approval, December
o Pending design work pending evaluation of the overall effluent system hydraulics

• Meter Replacement Program
o Proposal for preparation of RFQ documents and Bid Phase Services pending Board

Approval

Murfee: 
• Raw Water Intake Expansion and Rehabilitation

o Payton Construction, Inc. - $1.13M
o Construction in Progress
o Preparation for extended pump station shutdown for the installation of intake screen

along with pump station wet well

• 1340 Elevated Storage Tank:
o Landmark Structures - $1.66M
o Project submittal underway,
o Contractor anticipating mobilization to site during June/July

• 1340 Transmission Main
o Bid Opening held on 1/23/18
o Board Approval, February Board
o Notice to proceed has been issued
o Pre-Construction Meeting held 1/24/18

• Bee Cave 1080 Transmission Main
o PER received, comments provided, responses received
o Board Approval, December Board
o ROE’s, easement identification and acquisitions underway



ENGINEERING PROJECT STATUS UPDATE 
BOARD MEETING – MAY 17, 2018 

Page 4 of 4 

CIP: (con’t) 
Murfee: 

• Beneficial Water Recycling Project
o Design on-going
o Anticipate full source water characterization complete beginning of Q2

• Bohl’s WWTP Expansion:
o Project Design on-going
o Site plan received 03/09/18, no comments

• Home Depot Pump Station Conversion and Rehabilitation (1280 Pressure Plane Improvements)
o Operational strategy has been formulated and discussed with electrical engineer
o Pump alternatives selection underway

• Second Raw Water Line No. 2:
o Design documents pending
o Submittal to Washington, DC for administrative processing
o Targeting Construction Phase after Golden-Cheeked Warbler Nesting Season

• Southwest Parkway Ground Storage Tank
o Design underway for GST

• Southwest Parkway Pump Station Expansion:
o On-going coordination with LCRA and Nature Conservancy to provide City of Austin

documentation regarding the site plan application

• Wastewater Permit Major Amendment:
o Application administratively complete, technical review underway

• West Bee Cave Pump Station Ground Storage Tank No. 2
o Site Development Permit drawings have been submitted to City of Bee Cave for

approval
o Design underway for GST

• Other:
o 2018 Impact Fee Study Update, April 2018



May 7, 2018

Mr. Robert Pugh, General Manager
West Travis County Public Utility Agency
12117 Bee Cave Road
Building 3, Suite 120
Austin, TX 78738

Re: WTCPUA Project Status Summary – May 2018 – Project Nos. 23008 & 1800076

Dear Rob:

Please find the following status report for the active projects that I am project manager for and on which
CP&Y (The Wallace Group) is currently working with West Travis County PUA.

1. Lake Pointe WWTP Improvements – The general contractor, Prime Spec Constructors,
completed installation of the new pump bases (2) and guiderail systems (2) in Plant #2 EQ on
December 2, 2017. They have also completed the new concrete pump bases and sole plates on
all four vertical turbine effluent pumps. The chlorine contact basin new baffle walls and work is
complete (week of February 5) and operational. The foundation for the new mechanical screen
support was poured on March 2. The new mechanical bar screen and conveyor system has
been delivered to the project site. The Contractor installed the structural steel screen support
during the week of May 1, will begin work on installing the new mechanical screen and conveyor
the week of May 7. The project is projected to be completed and start up scheduled for June 5,
2018.

2. Tank & Pump Station Recoating Project (eight locations) – This project began construction on
December 4, 2017.  The Contractor, CFG Industries, completed work on the Dripping Springs
elevated storage tank (EST) the week of January 29, 2017.  They are currently working on six of
the tank/pump station sites: County Line, Bee Cave, Hamilton Pool, Home Depot, Seven Oaks
and Southwest. The recoating work on the pump stations/piping is complete, with only the tank
coatings portion and repair of buildings/supports work remaining. The project has a substantial
completion date of September 12, 2018. Provided there are no significant future delays due to
inclement weather that prevents tank blasting and painting operations, the Contractor currently
anticipates finishing construction by August 2018.

3. Uplands WTP & High Service Pump Station Renovations – This project began in December 2017
with the design team conducting site visits and beginning preliminary design efforts.  The
Engineer has submitted 60% project design documents and we completed that review meeting
with PUA staff on April 23.  Staff is currently compiling individual staff 60% review comments
and will issue those to CPY soon in order to allow us to proceed with the 90% design documents.

Thank you and should you have any questions please call me at 512-492-6855 or at swetzel@cpyi.com
written communications.

Sincerely,



Scott C. Wetzel, PE
Vice President
CP&Y, Inc.

Cc: File 23008 & WTCP1800076



ITEM D 



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
12117 Bee Cave Road 
Building 3, Suite 120 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 
Office:   512/263-0100 
Fax:   512/263-2289 

wtcpua.org 

Operations Report
May 10, 2018

Executive Summary
Working closely with PUA Engineering staff to successfully complete the following 

capital projects on time and within budget: 

1. Raw Water Intake Pump Station Improvements

2. Lake Pointe WWTP Improvements

3. Water Treatment Plant Improvements

4. Tank Pump Station Coating Improvements

5. 1340 EST Project

6. 1340 Transmission Water Main Project

7. Manhole Rehabilitation in Lake Pointe

Critical Issues
The effluent ponds are no longer within mandatory take levels. The PUA will resume billing for 

TLAP and 210 customers beginning April 15, 2018. Effluent reports will continue to be sent out to 

water users to help them manage their irrigation practices.     

Environmental Compliance
All TCEQ compliance parameters were within State limits during the month of April 2018. Please 

see the below process control summaries for the Water Treatment Plant and both Wastewater 

Treatment Plants.   

Process Overview of Month: 

Water Treatment Plant Actual 

AVG Raw Water 7.533 MGD 

AVG Treated Water 7.674 MGD 

PEAK Treated Water 9.832 MGD 

AVG CFE Turbidity 0.12 NTU 

AVG Chlorine 2.80 mg/l 



 

 

 

 

 

Lake Point WWTP Actual Permit Limit 

AVG Flow 0.365 MGD 0.675 MGD 

MAX Flow 0.470 MGD   

AVG BOD 2.13 mg/l 5 mg/l 

AVG Fec.Coli 1.13 mg/l 20 mg/l 

AVG NH3 0.21 mg/l 2 mg/l 

AVG Turbidity 1.09 mg/l 3 mg/l 

 

Bohls WWTP Actual Permit Limit 

AVG Flow 0.256 MGD 0.325 MGD 

MAX Flow 0.291 MGD   

AVG BOD 3.13 mg/l 5 mg/l 

AVG Fec.Coli 1.13 mg/l 20 mg/l 

AVG NH3 0.08 mg/l 2 mg/l 

AVG Turbidity 1.56 mg/l 3 mg/l 

 

 

Other Performance Measures 
During the month of April approximately 632,000 gallons of water was flushed from different 

areas of the system. The flushing program moves water through the system and helps improve 

water quality.  

 
Public Relations 
Several odor complaints were received from the Lake Pointe subdivision area between late April 

thru early May. Odor loggers from different areas of the system measured zero detectable limits 

during this time. We discovered the water pond on Carlsbad Dr. was the source of odors. We 

explained to customers the breakdown of organic compounds in the water, oxygen poor 

environment, and increased temperatures can release foul odors caused by the anaerobic action.               

 
Safety Performance 
There were zero reportable injuries for the month of April 2018.        

 

Safety topic(s) this month: 

  

• Dump Truck Safety (Part 2) 

• Painting Safety 

 
Personnel 
The position for Pump and Motor Operator remains vacant. The advertisement was posted April 

10th. We expect to backfill the position soon.        
 
Miscellaneous 

• Revised CT Study was approved from TCEQ. This revision will improve operational 

flexibility with the addition of several treatment trains. It will help the WTP disinfection 

process and ensure compliance with State requirements.   

• Annual Barton Spring Zone Operating Permit was submitted April 23, 2018. Due date 

May 24, 2018.        

 

    



West Travis County Public Utility Agency

Billing Summary Report

*This report contains estimates of monthly billing data based upon information at the time of report preparation. This report is not based upon audited information. Additionally, monthly billing adjustments may not be reflected on this report. This is prepared for trending purposes only.

For final billed revenues net of adjustments, please see the monthly bookkeepers report.



Summary of Retail Billed Revenues
Water Utility

Bee Cave District March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
2/9-3/9 3/10-4/7 4/8-5/9 5/10-6/8 6/9-7/10 7/11-8/8 8/9-9/8 9/9-10/9 10/10-11/9 11/10-12/8 12/9-1/10 1/11-2/9 2/10-3/9

Commercial Water 21,223$         26,176$         23,768$         25,066$         -$               32,160$         32,463$         41,543$         35,189$         23,529$         22,947$         24,449$         22,517$         331,030$           

Commercial Base Water 22,059           22,071           22,071           22,225           -                     23,369           23,420           23,536           23,844           24,004           24,254           24,408           24,431           279,691$           

Fire Hydrant Water 8,870             4,787             13,093           8,460             -                     7,805             22,384           22,296           20,222           11,841           8,377             9,900             10,508           148,543$           

Multi Use Water 52,519           51,252           48,805           50,937           -                     49,764           54,361           48,143           52,308           47,418           49,020           50,142           45,968           600,638$           

Residential Base Water 118,359         118,567         118,891         118,979         -                     119,439         119,843         119,951         120,107         121,119         122,407         123,023         123,270         1,443,953$        

Residential Water 135,963         168,779         271,360         306,364         -                     484,033         443,527         353,714         288,006         213,128         141,241         128,794         102,210         3,037,118$        

Irrigation Water 31,908           50,628           61,039           74,031           -                     96,201           105,463         103,193         66,024           54,196           26,908           23,130           23,122           715,844$           

TOTALS 390,902$       442,259$       559,027$       606,062$       -$               812,771$       801,460$       712,377$       605,700$       495,236$       395,154$       383,846$       352,026$       6,556,818$        

Bee Cave South March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
3/1-3/29 3/30-4/28 4/29-5/30 5/31-6/29 6/30-7/31 8/1-8/30 8/31-9/29 9/30-10/30 10/31-11/30 12/1-12/29 12/30-1/31 2/1-3/1 3/2-3/29

Commercial Water 22,795$         25,138$         26,373$         32,232$         31,963$         28,654$         25,715$         25,710$         26,367$         23,262$         29,974$         23,419$         22,285$         343,887$           

Commercial Base Water 7,026             7,026             6,972             6,972             6,972             7,026             7,026             7,026             7,035             7,026             7,031             7,026             7,109             91,277$             

Fire Hydrant Water 1,365             932                1,254             2,215             2,200             593                784                735                574                431                688                2,411             5,601             19,785$             

Residential Base Water 74,948           74,968           75,013           75,266           75,498           75,519           75,498           75,507           75,592           75,646           75,768           75,764           75,865           980,853$           

Residential Water 67,904           88,508           118,857         163,190         230,883         198,023         131,733         97,370           94,940           63,363           79,713           55,708           69,080           1,459,272$        

TOTALS 174,038$       196,573$       228,469$       279,875$       347,517$       309,816$       240,756$       206,349$       204,509$       169,729$       193,174$       164,328$       179,941$       2,895,074$        

Homestead / Meadow Fox March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
2/18-3/20 3/21-4/19 4/20-5-18 5/19-6/19 6/20-7/19 7/20-8/17 8/18-9/18 9/19-10/18 10/19-11/17 11/18-12/18 12/19-1/17 1/18-2/16 2/17-3/19

Residential Base Water 6,916$           6,915$           6,913$           6,923$           6,911$           6,915$           6,918$           6,969$           6,957$           6,957$           6,957$           6,957$           6,932$           90,139$             

Residential Water 5,933             10,417           10,379           9,614             10,852           12,656           10,331           9,553             8,103             7,661             5,778             5,203             7,054             113,533$           

TOTALS 12,849$         17,331$         17,292$         16,537$         17,763$         19,570$         17,250$         16,522$         15,060$         14,618$         12,735$         12,160$         13,985$         203,672$           

290 / HPR March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
2/22-3/22 3/23-4/21 4/22-5/22 5/23-6/21 6/22-7/21 7/22-8/21 8/22-9/20 9/21-10/20 10/21-11/21 11/22-12/20 12/21-1/19 1/20-2/20 2/21-3/21

Commercial Water 4,470$           4,505$           4,402$           5,283$           4,030$           5,449$           8,123$           5,685$           8,738$           3,602$           3,109$           3,537$           3,670$           64,604$             

Commercial Base Water 2,349             2,295             2,295             2,295             2,295             2,295             2,277             2,295             2,550             2,509             2,509             2,509             2,509             30,980$             

Fire Hydrant Water 2,459             4,844             13,084           11,901           49,445           39,348           9,526             7,773             7,336             5,431             3,052             3,550             7,701             165,451$           

Residential Base Water 111,080         112.022.26 112,597         113,150         113,970         114,465         115,214         115,667         116,382         117,206         117,622         118,121         118,991         1,384,464$        

Residential Water 119,606         168,533         263,441         265,167         400,311         454,912         300,979         215,523         194,262         139,479         91,126           94,224           111,789         2,819,351$        

Irrigation Water 8,694             6,065             13,488           42,958           41,197           60,731           38,682           21,991           32,011           12,918           2,357             2,354             6,588             290,033$           

TOTALS 248,658$       186,242$       409,306$       440,753$       611,247$       677,199$       474,801$       368,934$       361,280$       281,143$       219,774$       224,295$       251,249$       4,754,883$        

GRAND TOTALS March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Commercial Water 48,488$         55,818$         54,543$         62,581$         35,993$         66,264$         66,301$         72,939$         70,295$         50,393$         56,031$         51,405$         48,473$         739,522$           

Commercial Base Water 31,434$         31,392$         31,338$         31,493$         9,267$           32,690$         32,723$         32,858$         33,429$         33,539$         33,793$         33,943$         34,048$         401,948$           

Fire Hydrant Water 12,694$         10,564$         27,431$         22,576$         51,646$         47,747$         32,694$         30,804$         28,132$         17,702$         12,117$         15,861$         23,811$         333,779$           

Multi Use Water 52,519$         51,252$         48,805$         50,937$         -$               49,764$         54,361$         48,143$         52,308$         47,418$         49,020$         50,142$         45,968$         600,638$           

Residential Base Water 311,304$       200,450$       313,413$       314,318$       196,379$       316,338$       317,472$       318,094$       319,038$       320,927$       322,754$       323,865$       325,057$       3,899,410$        

Residential Water 329,405         436,236         403,704$       744,335$       642,046$       1,149,623$    886,571$       676,161$       585,311$       423,632$       317,858$       283,929$       290,133$       7,168,943$        

Irrigation Water 40,602$         56,693$         74,527$         116,988$       41,197$         156,932$       144,145$       125,184$       98,035$         67,114$         29,265$         25,484$         29,710$         1,005,877$        

TOTALS 826,447$       842,405$       953,762$       1,343,227$    976,527$       1,819,357$    1,534,267$    1,304,183$    1,186,548$    960,725$       820,838$       784,630$       797,200$       14,150,117$      

FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues
Retail Water  

1



Summary of Retail Billed Revenues
Wastewater Utility

Bee Cave District March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total

Commercial Sewer 47,045$        58,628$      55,186$      56,944$      -$           58,290$      60,568$      64,797$      64,362$      65,815$      51,670$      52,217$      58,377$      693,899$             

Multi Use Sewer 64,756$        62,614$      61,776$      64,003$      -$           62,835$      67,697$      61,198$      65,537$      61,096$      62,409$      63,732$      59,408$      757,060$             

Grinder Surcharge 1,000$          1,000$        998$           974$           1,000$        1,000$        1,000$        1,000$        1,000$        1,000$        1,000$        1,000$        998$           12,970$               

Residential Sewer 185,573$       273,737$    205,609$    204,646$    -$           209,080$    209,016$    206,721$    205,249$    199,723$    193,359$    190,646$    182,804$    2,466,162$          

TOTALS 298,375$       395,979$    323,570$    326,567$    1,000$        331,205$    338,280$    333,715$    336,148$    327,634$    308,437$    307,595$    301,587$    3,930,092$          

FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues
Retail Wastewater 2,791,104$    

2



Summary of Retail Billed Revenues
Other Fees   (466-Reg, Pen & Capital)
(477-Reg, Pen & Drainage)

March April May June July August September October November December January February March

Bee Cave  14,062        11,353      10,504      15,537      -                17,729      17,194         14,839      19,895      19,895        9,657        10,300      10,402      

Bee Cave South 2,015          2,001        1,297        2,162        2,959        4,042        2,965           1,167        1,272        1,865          1,080        1,329        2,041        

Homestead / Meadow Fox 4,373          4,212        4,295        4,476        4,443        4,515        4,476           4,541        4,444        4,490          4,425        4,339        4,508        

290 / HPR 6,149          4,970        4,406        6,193        6,472        10,966      12,627         6,323        5,123        6,260          3,685        2,944        3,313        

TOTALS 26,599$     22,537$    20,503$    28,368$    13,874$    37,251$    37,262$       26,869$    30,734$    32,510$     18,847$    18,913$    20,264$    

FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues
Other Fees 646,084$   

3



Summary of Retail Billed Revenues
NON PUA Revenue

Hays MUD 4 February March April May June July August September October November December January February March

Sewer 7,709        7,692        8,093        8,193        8,552        8,615        8,583        8,421           8,279        8,065        7,458        7,542        7,321        7,810        

TOTALS 7,709$      7,692$      8,093$      8,193$      8,552$      8,615$      8,583$      8,421$         8,279$      8,065$      7,458$      7,542$      7,321$      7,810$      

TC MUD 16 February March April May June July August September October November December January February March

Sewer 21,170      22,801      24,106      24,723      24,740      26,098      26,483      26,435         26,143      26,200      23,434      23,564      23,708      25,055      

TOTALS 21,170$    22,801$    24,106$    24,723$    24,740$    26,098$    26,483$    26,435$       26,143$    26,200$    23,434$    23,564$    23,708$    25,055$    

4



Summary of Wholesale, Raw Water and Effluent Billed Revenues

Wholesale Water
Revenue March April May June July August September October November December January February March

3/15-4/15 4/16-5/15 5/15-6/15 6/16-7/15 7/16-8/15 8/16-9/15 9/16-10/15 10/16-11/15 11/16-12/15 12/16-1/15 1/16-2/15 2/16-3/15 3/16-4/15
Barton Creek West 25,572$     32,282$        31,685$     37,409$     45,461$     37,493$     32,279$         30,155$       24,954$         22,837$         19,338$     18,943$     27,024$     

Headwaters 17,234       17,600          20,490$     21,504$     25,553$     22,241$     19,361$         18,082$       17,306$         16,085$         16,101$     16,272$     16,947$     

City of Dripping Springs (Blue Blazes) 681$          2,590$       432$          

Crystal Mountain HOA 3,761         3,617            5,073$       5,899$       6,773$       5,436$       4,795$           4,836$         4,579$           4,502$           3,897$       3,677$       4,745$       

Deer Creek Ranch 15,253       16,399          16,872$     18,257$     20,035$     17,255$     16,378$         15,865$       14,846$         13,764$         13,862$     12,914$     15,296$     

Dripping Springs WSC 41,576       53,360          48,138$     54,200$     61,483$     48,681$     46,455$         47,295$       41,943$         39,657$         41,696$     38,307$     49,405$     

Eanes ISD 1,327         1,760            1,497$       1,354$       1,833$       2,039$       1,655$           1,563$         1,447$           1,146$           1,335$       1,162$       1,801$       

Graham Mortgage -                 -                    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                   -$                 -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$               

Hays WCID 1 35,462       45,303          41,021$     50,036$     58,082$     45,503$     42,576$         41,038$       36,167$         30,648$         32,411$     30,532$     37,760$     

Hays WCID 2 32,636       37,715          39,835$     44,667$     52,531$     41,286$     37,713$         36,655$       31,566$         26,566$         27,483$     26,810$     34,552$     

Hudson -                 -                    -$               -$               -$               -$               -$                   -$                 -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$               

Lazy Nine 1A 25,476       28,410          28,903$     29,987$     35,361$     32,072$     33,620$         29,844$       28,844$         22,306$         23,081$     21,995$     30,219$     

Masonwood 9,576         10,966          12,547$     12,978$     15,004$     14,735$     13,046$         12,775$       11,056$         9,331$           9,555$       6,702$       20,241$     

Reunion Ranch 11,654       14,891          15,212$     18,403$     24,261$     19,892$     18,758$         18,061$       12,586$         9,856$           10,464$     9,723$       13,750$     

Senna Hills 15,794       18,919          18,320$     20,700$     24,860$     20,973$     18,574$         16,779$       14,725$         13,784$         13,774$     12,557$     15,545$     

Travis County MUD 12 49,208       52,234          54,396$     55,278$     62,835$     57,548$     53,965$         54,823$       49,671$         46,111$         48,305$     43,770$     52,476$     

TOTALS 284,528$   333,456$      333,989$   370,672$   434,070$   365,154$   339,175$       327,770$     289,690$       256,595$       261,983$   245,955$   320,191$   
FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues
Wholesale Water

Wholesale Wastewater
Revenue March April May June July August September October November December January February March

Masonwood Wastewater 18,994$     19,690$        21,775$     20,629$     23,441$     23,181$     22,279$         23,563$       23,234$         23,074$         24,824$     23,976$     26,344$     

WCID 17 Wastewater 29,764       18,659          32,137$     30,227$     32,044$     31,803$     30,925$         32,427$       30,740$         34,127$         30,357$     30,314$     33,156$     

TOTALS 48,758$     38,349$        53,912$     50,856$     55,485$     54,984$     53,205$         55,990$       53,974$         57,201$         55,180$     54,289$     59,500$     
FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues
Wholesale Wastewater

Effluent/Raw Water/Raw Water Deliver
Revenue March April May June July August September October November December January February March

Brinker Texas (Chilis) Effluent - - - -$               -$               -$               -$                   -$                 -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$               

CCNG Effluent / Raw - - 41,717$     35,064$     36,711$     22,923$     16,159$         18,529$       18,021$         10,245$         -$               -$               -$               

Connel Falconhead Apts - - 4,870$       4,028$       5,051$       3,004$       4,237$           2,869$         1,591$           629$              -$               -$               -$               

FalconHead HOA (Spillman) Effluent - - 5,799$       7,332$       8,125$       9,416$       3,720$           3,670$         3,008$           629$              -$               -$               -$               

Fire Phoenix (Falconhead Golf) Effluent - - 17,826$     29,386$     42,166$     10,956$     10,956$         19,630$       9,408$           9,454$           -$               -$               -$               

First Star Bank Effluent - - -$               25$            29$            16$            12$                25$              -$                   -$                   -$               -$               -$               

Lake Travis ISD Effluent / Raw 271            1,278            653$          271$          797$          715$          649$              723$            715$              477$              115$          119$          53$            

WTCMUD3 Raw Water Delivery Charge 264            2,031            -$               1,375$       1,516$       -$               3$                  -$                 1,399$           4$                  16$            -$               512$          

Embrey Partners - - 789$          1,060$       1,171$       1,356$       1,180$           1,307$         1,171$           719$              -$               -$               -$               

Ash Creek Homes - - 1,739$       1,233$       2,261$       2,445$       1,854$           2,088$         1,911$           41$                -$               -$               -$               

Lakeway Dermatology - - 210$          267$          436$          518$          41$                -$                 415$              53$                -$               -$               -$               

TOTALS 535$          3,309$          73,602$     80,042$     98,264$     51,351$     38,811$         48,840$       37,640$         22,251$         131$          119$          565$          
FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues
Effluent/Raw Water

TOTAL 333,821$   375,114$      461,503$   501,570$   587,819$   471,489$   431,190$       432,600$     381,305$       336,046$       317,294$   300,363$   380,257$   

FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues
TOTAL Wholesale/Effluent

5



Summary of Total Billed Revenues - PUA Revenues Only

Water Utility March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Retail Water 826,447$      842,405$      953,762$      1,343,227$   976,527$      1,819,357$   1,534,267$   1,304,183$   1,186,548$   960,725$      820,838$      784,630$      797,200$      14,150,117$      

Wholesale Water 284,528        333,456        333,989        370,672        434,070        365,154        339,175        327,770        289,690        256,595        261,983        245,955        320,191        4,163,228$        

TOTALS 1,110,975$   1,175,861$   1,287,751$   1,713,899$   1,410,597$   2,184,512$   1,873,442$   1,631,953$   1,476,238$   1,217,320$   1,082,820$   1,030,585$   1,117,392$   18,313,345$      

Wastewater Utility March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Retail Wastewater 298,375$      395,979$      323,570$      326,567$      1,000$          331,205$      338,280$      333,715$      336,148$      327,634$      308,437$      307,595$      301,587$      3,930,092$        

Wholesale Wastewater 48,758          38,349          53,912          50,856          55,485          54,984          53,205          55,990          53,974          57,201          55,180          54,289          59,500          691,684$           

TOTALS 347,132$      434,328$      377,482$      377,423$      56,485$        386,189$      391,485$      389,706$      390,123$      384,834$      363,618$      361,884$      361,087$      4,621,776$        

Other March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Other Fees - Retail 26,599$        22,537$        20,503$        28,368$        13,874$        37,251$        37,262$        26,869$        30,734$        32,510$        18,847$        18,913$        20,264$        334,529$           

Raw Water/Effluent 535$              3,309$          73,602$        80,042$        98,264$        51,351$        38,811$        48,840$        37,640$        22,251$        131$              119$              565$              455,459$           

TOTALS 27,134$        25,846$        94,105$        108,410$      112,137$      88,602$        76,073$        75,708$        68,374$        54,761$        18,978$        19,032$        20,829$        789,988$           

TOTAL 1,485,242$   1,636,034$   1,759,338$   2,199,732$   1,579,219$   2,659,302$   2,341,000$   2,097,367$   1,934,734$   1,656,915$   1,465,416$   1,411,501$   1,499,308$   23,725,109$      

FYE 2016 Budgeted Revenues 

6



Summary of Total Billed Consumption (1,000 Gallons)
Water Utility

March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Bee Cave 32,448             37,813             50,370             53,765             64,715             73,405             70,294             62,622             54,805             43,644             33,513             31,618             27,475             636,487             

Bee Cave South 14,484             17,524             21,234             26,643             33,270             30,055             22,869             18,466             18,368             13,762             16,288             12,681             14,824             260,468             

Homestead / Meadow Fox 1,010               1,394               1,587               1,559               1,647               1,825               1,629               1,414               1,288               1,246               1,004               938                  1,098               17,639               

HPR / 290 20,394             26,828             39,228             40,717             56,427             61,674             45,115             34,725             32,152             23,938             16,610             16,628             20,335             434,771             

Total Retail 68,336             83,559             112,419           122,684           156,059           166,959           139,907           117,227           106,613           82,590             67,415             61,865             63,732             1,349,365          

Wholesale Water March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Barton Creek West 6,670               9,454               9,206               11,581             14,922             11,615             9,452               8,571               9,413               5,535               4,083               3,919               7,272               111,693             

City of Dripping Springs (Blue Blazes) 136                  -                       -                       136                    

Headwaters 1,262               1,462               3,041               3,595               5,808               3,998               2,424               1,725               1,301               634                  15,662             736                  1,105               42,753               

Crystal Mountain HOA 637                  577                  1,184               1,528               1,892               1,335               1,068               1,085               978                  946                  694                  602                  1,047               13,573               

Deer Creek Ranch 4,355               5,054               5,342               6,187               7,271               5,576               5,041               4,728               4,107               3,447               3,507               2,929               4,381               61,925               

Dripping Springs WSC 15,590             22,689             19,543             23,195             27,582             19,870             18,529             19,035             15,811             14,434             15,662             13,621             20,306             245,867             

Eanes ISD 352                  607                  452                  368                  650                  771                  545                  491                  423                  246                  357                  255                  631                  6,148                 

Graham Mortgage -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                         

Hays WCID 1 9,589               15,344             12,840             18,112             22,817             15,461             13,749             12,850             10,001             6,774               7,805               6,706               10,933             162,981             

Hays WCID 2 7,758               10,417             11,527             14,057             18,174             12,287             10,416             9,862               7,198               4,580               5,060               4,708               8,761               124,805             

Hudson -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                         

Lazy Nine 1A 6,681               8,377               8,662               9,289               12,395             10,494             11,389             9,206               8,628               4,849               5,297               4,669               9,423               109,359             

Masonwood 3                      3                      4                      5                      5                      5                      4                      5                      4                      2                      2,553               803                  9,109               12,505               

Reunion Ranch 3,228               4,950               5,121               6,818               9,934               7,610               7,007               6,636               3,724               2,272               2,595               2,201               4,343               66,439               

Senna Hills 4,851               6,780               6,410               7,879               10,447             8,048               6,567               5,459               4,191               3,610               3,604               2,853               4,697               75,396               

Travis County MUD 12 9,461               11,210             12,460             12,970             17,338             14,282             12,211             12,707             9,729               7,671               8,939               6,318               11,350             146,646             

Total Wholesale 70,437             96,924             95,792             115,584           149,235           111,352           98,402             92,360             75,508             55,000             75,954             50,320             93,358             1,180,226          

Effluent Water March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Brinker Texas, LP -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       -                         

CCNG Golf, LLC. 2,883               11,220             10,150             16,309             17,075             10,661             7,516               8,618               8,382               4,765               10,143             5,705               4,875               115,671             

Connel Falconhead Apartments 294                  621                  1,185               980                  1,229               731                  1,031               698                  387                  153                  324                  284                  822                  8,768                 

Fire Phoenix, LLC. 64,029             76,994             8,291               13,668             19,612             13,686             9,440               9,130               4,376               4,397               12,268             15,080             11,298             309,249             

First State Bank -                       -                       -                       6                      7                      4                      3                      6                      -                       -                       -                       3                      1                      29                      

Lake Travis ISD 66                    311                  159                  66                    194                  174                  158                  176                  174                  116                  28                    29                    13                    1,859                 

Spillman Ranch Communities Inc. 797                  1,328               1,411               1,784               1,977               2,291               1,730               1,707               1,399               641                  253                  1,479               699                  18,077               

Ash Creek Homes (Wildwood) 55                    55                    423                  300                  550                  595                  451                  508                  465                  10                    223                  245                  305                  3,935                 

Embrey Partners (Estates at Bee Caves)207                  320                  192                  258                  285                  330                  287                  318                  285                  175                  111                  97                    334                  3,038                 

Lakeway Dermatology 9                      72                    51                    65                    106                  126                  10                    -                       101                  13                    15                    13                    29                    581                    

Total Wholesale 68,340             90,921             21,862             33,436             41,035             28,598             20,626             21,161             15,569             10,270             23,365             22,935             18,376             461,207             

System Summary March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Total Retail 68,336             83,559             112,419           122,684           156,059           166,959           139,907           117,227           106,613           82,590             67,415             61,865             63,732             1,349,365          

Total Wholesale 70,437             96,924             95,792             115,584           149,235           111,352           98,402             92,360             75,508             55,000             75,954             50,320             93,358             1,180,226          

Effluent Water 68,340             90,921             21,862             33,436             41,035             28,598             20,626             21,161             15,569             10,270             23,365             22,935             18,376             416,494             

TOTAL WATER 207,113           271,404           230,073           271,704           346,329           306,909           258,935           230,748           197,690           147,860           166,734           135,120           175,466           2,529,591          

Retail Percent of Total 33% 31% 49% 45% 45% 54% 54% 51% 54% 56% 40% 46% 36% 53%
Wholesale Percent of Total 34% 36% 42% 43% 43% 36% 38% 40% 38% 37% 46% 37% 53% 47%

7



Summary of Total Billed Consumption (1,000 Gallons)
Wastewater

March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Bee Cave -                         

TOTALS -                         

Wholesale Wastewater March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Masonwood Wastewater 896                 987                 1,260              1,110              1,478              1,444              1,326              1,494              1,451              1,430              1,659              1,548              1,858              17,941                

WCID 17 Wastewater 2,006              209                 2,390              2,081              2,375              2,336              2,194              2,437              2,164              2,712              2,102              2,095              2,555              27,656                

TOTALS 2,902              1,196              3,650              3,191              3,853              3,780              3,520              3,931              3,615              4,142              3,761              3,643              4,413              45,597                

System Summary March April May June July August September October November December January February March 12 Month Total
Total Retail -                      -                      -                         

Total Wholesale 2,902              1,196              3,650              3,191              3,853              3,780              3,520              3,931              3,615              4,142              3,761              3,643              4,413              45,597                

TOTAL WASTEWATER 2,902              1,196              3,650              3,191              3,853              3,780              3,520              3,931              3,615              4,142              3,761              3,643              4,413              45,597                

Retail Percent of Total 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0% 0%
Wholesale Percent of Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

 -

 500

 1,000

 1,500

 2,000

 2,500

 3,000

 3,500

 4,000

 4,500

 5,000

March April May June July August September October November December January February March

Total Wholesale

Total Wholesale

8



Summary of Total Retail Customer Count
Water

Meters March April May June July August September October November December January February March
Bee Cave 2,894         2,902         2,905         2,904         2,914         2,926         2,932         2,931         2,937         2,958         2,982         2,997         3,031       

Bee Cave South 1,836         1,839         1,843         1,846         1,848         1,849         1,848         1,849         1,847         1,852         1,855         1,856         1,859       

Homestead / Meadow Fox 156            156            156            155            156            156            156            157            157            157            157            157            156          

HPR / 290 2,396         2,417         2,423         2,442         2,453         2,467         2,477         2,483         2,501         2,518         2,523         2,533         2,557       

TOTALS 7,282         7,314         7,327         7,347         7,371         7,398         7,413         7,420         7,442         7,485         7,517         7,543         7,603       

Customer Growth 15              32              13              20              24              27              15              7                22              43              32              26              86            

Monthly Growth Rate 0.21% 0.44% 0.18% 0.27% 0.33% 0.37% 0.20% 0.09% 0.30% 0.58% 0.43% 0.35% 1.14%

Annual Growth 234            251            224            224            232            236            232            208            218            271            292            301            387          
Annual Growth Rate 3% 4% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 3% 4% 4% 4% 5%

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

 7,000

 8,000

M
ar

ch

A
p

ri
l

M
ay

Ju
n

e

Ju
ly

A
u

gu
st

Se
p

te
m

b
e

r

O
ct

o
b

e
r

N
o

ve
m

b
e

r

D
e

ce
m

b
er

Ja
n

u
ar

y

Fe
b

ru
ar

y

M
ar

ch

HPR / 290

Bee Cave South

Bee Cave

9



Summary of Total Retail Customer Count
Wastewater

Meters March April May June July August September October November December January February March

Annual 
Growth 

Rate

Wastewater Customers 2,226       2,245       2,241       2,218       2,227       2,247       2,251       2,255       2,277       2,272       2,284       2,281       2%

Customer Growth (20)           19            (4)             (23)           (2,218)      2,227       20            4              4              22            (5)             12            (3)             

Monthly Growth Rate -0.89% 0.85% -0.18% -1.03% -100.00% #DIV/0! 0.90% 0.18% 0.18% 0.98% -0.22% 0.53% -0.13%

Annual Growth 24            45            61            45            (2,211)      41            29            27            26            43            33            43            35            
Annual Growth Rate 1% 2% 3% 2% -101% 2% 1% 1% 1% 2% 1% 2% 2%

 2,180

 2,200

 2,220

 2,240

 2,260

 2,280

 2,300

10



Retail Customer Average Use Analysis
Average Water Useage per Connection, per Month (Gallons)

March April May June July August September October November December January February March
Bee Cave 11,212      13,030      17,339      18,514      22,208      25,087      23,975         21,365      18,660      14,755      11,238      10,550      9,065        

Bee Cave South 7,889        9,529        11,521      14,433      18,003      16,255      12,375         9,987        9,945        7,431        8,781        6,832        7,974        

Homestead / Meadow Fox 6,474        8,936        10,173      10,058      10,558      11,699      10,442         9,006        8,204        7,936        6,395        5,975        7,038        

HPR / 290 8,512        11,100      16,190      16,674      23,003      25,000      18,214         13,985      12,856      9,507        6,583        6,565        7,953        

System Wide Average 9,384        11,425      15,343      16,699      21,172      22,568      18,873         15,799      14,326      11,034      8,968        8,202        8,382        

12-Month Average 14,441      14,403      14,368      14,334      14,299      14,263      14,228         14,197      14,165      14,125      14,082      14,037      13,989      

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

Bee Cave

Bee Cave South

Homestead /
Meadow Fox

HPR / 290

11



Retail Customer Average Use Analysis
Summary of Customer Contacts/Payment Processing

Customer Contacts February March April May June July August September October November December January February March
Date of 3/1-3/31 4/1-4/30 5/1-5/31 6/1-6/30 7/1-7/31 8/1-8/31 9/1-9/30 10/1-10/31 11/1-11/30 12/1-12/31 1/1-1/31 2/1-2/28 3/1-3/31 4/1-4/30

Calls 666          680          678          804          692          692          701          620             601          580          827          741          535          603          

Emails 174          162          178          109          63            121          169          91               94            68            141          97            112          140          

In Office 295          273          254          248          245          258          233          244             205          199          217          167          230          250          

TOTALS 1,135       1,115       1,110       1,161       1,000       1,071       1,103       955             900          847          1,185       1,005       877          993          

Payments February March April May June July August September October November December January February March
Date of Payments 3/1-3/31 4/1-4/30 5/1-5/31 6/1-6/30 7/1-7/31 8/1-8/31 9/1-9/30 10/1-10/31 11/1-11/30 12/1-12/31 1/1-1/31 2/1-2/28 3/1-3/31 4/1-4/30

Mail 3,921       2,101       1,617       1,402       1,736       1,601       1,743       1,747           1,454       1,577       1,347       1,001       2,068       1,466       

Walk In/Dropbox Payments 346          322          332          314          352          322          200          358             305          244          316          230          350          243          

Online Payments Credit Cards 400          455          461          391          457          364          346          419             353          367          456          379          378          355          

Online Payments Echeck 424          438          423          397          438          409          356          512             306          431          454          394          389          346          

Ureceivables -               1,806       1,830       1,513       1,977       2,097       1,831       2,062           1,796       1,807       2,028       1,653       2,080       1,622       

TOTALS 5,091       5,122       4,663       4,017       4,960       4,793       4,476       5,098           4,214       4,426       4,601       3,657       5,265       4,032       

12



Retail Customer Delinquency Summary
ACCOUNTS 31-60 61-90 91+

Bee Cave 119 20 106

Bee Cave South 18 3 30

Homestead / Meadow Fox 1 0 3

290 HPR 18 0 33

TOTAL 156 23 172

DOLLARS 31-60 61-90 91+
Bee Cave 19,578 14,199 110,935

Bee Cave South 815 1,455 34,827

Homestead / Meadow Fox 32 0 13,534

HPR / 290 1,266 0 117,356

TOTAL 21,691 15,654 276,652

Delinquent Letters Date Sent Total Del
Bee Cave 5-Apr 163

Bee Cave South 16-Apr 105

Homestead / Meadow Fox 9-Apr 11

290 HPR 9-Apr 127

TOTAL 406

Disconnects Date How Many Still Off
Bee Cave 18-Apr 25 2

Bee Cave South 1-May 21 2

Homestead / Meadow Fox 24-Apr 2 1

HPR / 290 24-Apr 10 0

13



VII. NEW BUSINESS



ITEM A 



April 19, 2018 

The Honorable Todd Purcell, Mayor 
City of Dripping Springs 
P.O. Box 384 
Dripping Springs, Texas 78620 

RE:  USFWS MOU Compliance Requirement in Plat Notes 

Dear Mayor Purcell,  

The West Travis County Public Utility Agency (the “WTCPUA”) adopted Service Rules and 
Development Policies in June, 2014 incorporating recommended water quality measures for new 
development in the May 24, 2000 United States Fish and Wildlife Service Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Lower Colorado River Authority (the “USFWS MOU”) and a subsequent 
Settlement and Stipulation of Dismissal (collectively the “MOU Policies”).  These MOU Policies 
allow three alternatives for compliance with water quality protection measures: 

1. Measures approved by USFWS through separate Section 7 consultation, or other
independent consultation;

2. TCEQ optional enhanced measures, Appendix A and Appendix B to RG-348 (“OEM”);
or

3. U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Recommendations for Protection of Water Quality of
the Edwards Aquifer dated September 1, 2000 (“2000 USFWS Recommendations").

The WTCPUA is reviewing additional measures to ensure compliance with the MOU Policies.  
Accordingly, the WTCPUA requests that all plats processed or approved by the City include the 
following enforceable water quality provisions:   

1. Lots [Add Lot Information] contain USFWS stream buffer zones and/or sensitive feature
setbacks as indicated hereon that must remain free of construction, development, or
other alterations.  Impervious cover and/or approved optional enhanced measures (OEM)
shall comply with the water quality plan approved for this subdivision and shall not be
altered.

Thank you for your assistance in the implementation and enforcement of these capacity planning 
measures that are instrumental to the WTCPUA in managing its treated water capacity. 

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 



Sincerely, 

Scott Roberts, President 
WTCPUA 

cc: Michelle Fischer, City Administrator 
Ginger Faught, Deputy City Administrator 



ITEM B 



WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
12117 Bee Cave Road
Building 3, Suite 120

Bee Cave, Texas 78738
Office:   512/263-0100
Fax:   512/263-2289

wtcpua.org

May 18, 2018 

Travis County Commissioners Court 
P.O. Box 1748 
Austin, TX 78767 

Re:  Water Quality Requirements-Longhorn Development 
Deer Creek Ranch Water Company, LLC 
Hamilton Pool Road, Travis County, Texas 

Dear Commissioners: 

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the West Travis County Public Utility Agency (WTCPUA), I am writing to 
advise that per our Wholesale Agreement with Deer Creek Ranch Water Company, LLC (DCRWC), as a condition 
of receiving water service, proposed developments in DCRWC’s service territory are to comply with either: (i) the 
FWS Measures or (ii) the applicable Regional Plan. 

“FWS Measures” are defined as U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service water quality measures recommended for the same 
area in September, 2000. 

The “Regional Plan” is more stringent water quality measures adopted by local jurisdictions with appropriate 
authority as part of a regional plan.  Specifically, I have been advised that the “Regional Plan” is OEM requirements 
per TCEQ RG348. 

Accordingly, water service to the development should not be established until we have reviewed and approved 
plans, specifications and water quality calculations demonstrating compliance with either requirement.   In general, 
TCEQ approval of any proposed OEM design submittal per RG348 would meet WTCPUA approval requirements.  

Further, we request that plat notes be added to any re-plat of the property stating that the Developer must, as a 
condition of receiving water service in DCRWC’s service territory, comply with either: (i) the FWS Measures or 
(ii) the applicable Regional Plan.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me at 512-263-
0100.  

Sincerely, 

Robert W. Pugh,  
General Manager 

Travis County Commissioners Court 



Page 2 
May 18, 2018 

Cc:  Scott Roberts, President, WTCPUA Board of Directors 
Stephanie Albright, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 



ITEM C 































































































































































































































WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
12117 Bee Cave Road
Building 3, Suite 120

Bee Cave, Texas 78738
Office:   512/263-0100
Fax:   512/263-2289

wtcpua.org

January 22, 2018 

Ms. Lauren Winek 
CMA Engineering, Inc. 
235 Ledge Stone Drive 
Austin, TX  78737 

Re:  Service Availability 
Anthem at Ledge Stone Apartment Homes 
383 Rocky Ridge Trail 
Austin, TX  78737 

Dear Ms. Winek: 

The West Travis County Public Utility Agency (PUA) has completed its review of requested water service for two-
hundred ninety-two (292) apartment units located in 11 buildings.  The project will also have a club house, two 
pools, a maintenance building that includes a pet spa, surface parking areas, carports, and individual garages. 
Service Availability for sixty-seven (67) LUEs of water allocation is approved subject to the Applicant complying 
with the Service Extension Request (SER) Conditions below: 

SER CONDITIONS 

1. The Applicant enters into a Non-Standard Water Service Agreement the with the PUA for sixty-seven (67)
LUEs of water service within three (3) months of the date of the letter.  The 67 LUEs for the Proposed
Development shall come from the maximum LUE allocation contained in the 2013 Compromise and
Settlement Agreement between the Shaw Interests, DH1 and the PUA.  All terms and conditions of the
Compromise and Settlement Agreement shall apply to these 67 LUEs.

2. The Applicant completes the review process of technical plans associated with its proposed development,
including submitting plans that meet PUA requirements for approval prior to release for construction. The
Applicant shall also be required to pay all engineering review fees, legal fees and inspection fees associated
with this process.

3. The Applicant constructs, at Applicant's sole cost and expense, all water service extensions of facilities
necessary to facilitate retail service to the Property.

4. The PUA inspects and accepts the facilities per the approved construction plans and specifications.

5. The Applicant, at its sole cost and expense, grants to the PUA all on-site and off-site easements necessary
for the PUA to own and operate the facilities in a form and manner acceptable to the PUA.



Ms. Lauren Winek, P.E. 
Page 2 
January 22, 2018 
 
 

6.     Prior to release of water meters for the Property, the applicant shall submit close out documents including 
final plat and executed and recorded easements per the attached list, as well as an executed Conveyance 
Agreement. 

 
7. Customers applying for service in the Property will have to pay all fees including connection fees, impact 

fees per LUE, and meter drop in fees. 
 

8. Applicant shall pay the PUA annual Water Reservation Fees as applicable per PUA Tariff.  
 

9. The Applicant shall follow and comply with all applicable PUA Tariff, policies, rules and regulations 
pertaining to water service, as amended from time to time by the WTCPUA Board of Directors. 

 
10. The Applicant will be required to secure a Legal Lot Determination from Hays County or secure an 

approved subdivision plat in Hays County, Texas for the Property within four (4) years from the date of 
this letter. 

 
11. Provisions of water to the Property by the PUA shall become null and void if final construction plans have 

not been approved by the PUA for the Project within four (4) years from the date of this letter. 
 

12. The Applicant shall adopt one of the alternative water quality measures required of the new development 
as specified in that certain "Memorandum of Understanding" between the LCRA and the United States Fish 
and Wildlife Service (USFWS), dated May 24, 2000 (MOU) and the "Settlement Agreement and Stipulation 
of Dismissal" from the lawsuit, Hays County Water Planning Partnership, et. al. vs. Lt. General Robert B. 
Flowers, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Thomas E. White, Secretary of the Army, Gale Norton, Secretary 
of the Department of the Interior, and the Lower Colorado River authority, W.D. Tex. 2002 (No. AOOCA 
826SS) (Settlement Agreement) including: 

a. Measures approved by the USFWS through separate Section 7 consultation, or other independent 
consultation; 

b. TCEQ optional enhanced measures, Appendix A and Appendix B to RG-348; or 
c. U.S. Fish and wildlife Service Recommendations for Protection of Water Quality of the Edwards 

Aquifer dated September 1, 2000; 
 
Please be advised that conditions may change over time and the PUA will not reserve or commit water capacity to 
the Property until all conditions listed above are met. If, for any reason, that system capacity is exceeded prior to 
connection to the system, then this property is subject to a moratorium of any additional connections which may be 
declared. Also, please be advised that the PUA will not provide direct fire flow service to the Property and, as such, 
the Applicant may be required to install and maintain fire service facilities needed to meet local fire code regulations 
and requirements. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Judith A. Coker at 512-263-0100.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Robert W. Pugh,  
General Manager 
 
 
 



Ms. Lauren Winek, P.E. 
Page 3 
January 22, 2018 
 
 
Cc:  Reuben Ramirez 
 Jennifer Smith 
 Keli Kirkley 
 Jennifer Riechers 
 Judith Coker 
 Pierce Powers 

Stephanie Albright, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C.  
Ronee Gilbert, Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 





WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
12117 Bee Cave Road
Building 3, Suite 120

Bee Cave, Texas 78738
Office:   512/263-0100
Fax:   512/263-2289

wtcpua.org

December 20, 2017 

Mr. Anthony E. Krempin, P.E., TKE Engineering 
c/o Brent Hammond 
Trepex Construction  
13115 Four Star Blvd 
Austin, TX  78737 

Re:  Service Availability 
Ledgestone Senior Living Phase Two 
13150 Four Star Blvd 
Austin, TX  78737 

Dear Mr. Krempin: 

The West Travis County Public Utility Agency (PUA) has completed its review of requested water service for fifty-
nine (59) apartment units and one (1) restaurant in Ledgestone Senior Living.  In addition, one hundred and twenty 
(120) apartment units from Phase 1 will be re-allocated to service with a restaurant. Accordingly, Service
Availability for twenty-eight (28) LUEs of water allocation is approved subject to the Applicant complying with
the Service Extension Request (SER) Conditions below:

SER CONDITIONS 

1. The Applicant enters into a Non-Standard Water Service Agreement the with the PUA for twenty-eight
(28) LUEs of water service within three (3) months of the date of the letter.  The 28 LUEs for the Proposed
Development shall come from the maximum LUE allocation contained in the 2013 Compromise and
Settlement Agreement between the Shaw Interests, DH1 and the WTCPUA.  All terms and conditions of
the Compromise and Settlement Agreement shall apply to these 28 LUEs.

2. The Applicant completes the review process of technical plans associated with its proposed development,
including submitting plans that meet PUA requirements for approval prior to release for construction. The
Applicant shall also be required to pay all engineering review fees, legal fees and inspection fees associated
with this process.

3. The Applicant constructs, at Applicant's sole cost and expense, all water service extensions of facilities
necessary to facilitate retail service to the Property.

4. The PUA inspects and accepts the facilities per the approved construction plans and specifications.

5. The Applicant, at its sole cost and expense, grants to the PUA all on-site and off-site easements necessary
for the PUA to own and operate the facilities in a form and manner acceptable to the PUA.



Mr. Anthony E. Krempin, P.E. 
Page 2 
December 20, 2017 

6. Prior to release of water meters for the Property, the applicant shall submit close out documents including
final plat and executed and recorded easements per the attached list, as well as an executed Conveyance
Agreement.

7. Customers applying for service in the Property will have to pay all fees including connection fees, impact
fees per LUE, and meter drop in fees.

8. Applicant shall pay the PUA annual Water Reservation Fees as applicable per PUA Tariff.

9. The Applicant shall follow and comply with all applicable PUA Tariff, policies, rules and regulations
pertaining to water service, as amended from time to time by the WTCPUA Board of Directors.

10. The Applicant will be required to secure a Legal Lot Determination from Hays County or secure an
approved subdivision plat in Hays County, Texas for the Property within four (4) years from the date of
this letter.

11. Provisions of water to the Property by the PUA shall become null and void if final construction plans have
not been approved by the PUA for the Project within four (4) years from the date of this letter.

12. The Applicant shall adopt one of the alternative water quality measures required of the new development
as specified in that certain "Memorandum of Understanding" between the LCRA and the United States Fish
and Wildlife Service (USFWS), dated May 24, 2000 (MOU) and the "Settlement Agreement and Stipulation 
of Dismissal" from the lawsuit, Hays County Water Planning Partnership, et. al. vs. Lt. General Robert B.
Flowers, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Thomas E. White, Secretary of the Army, Gale Norton, Secretary
of the Department of the Interior, and the Lower Colorado River authority, W.D. Tex. 2002 (No. AOOCA
826SS) (Settlement Agreement) including:

a. Measures approved by the USFWS through separate Section 7 consultation, or other independent
consultation;

b. TCEQ optional enhanced measures, Appendix A and Appendix B to RG-348; or
c. U.S. Fish and wildlife Service Recommendations for Protection of Water Quality of the Edwards

Aquifer dated September 1, 2000;

Please be advised that conditions may change over time and the PUA will not reserve or commit water capacity to 
the Property until all conditions listed above are met. If, for any reason, that system capacity is exceeded prior to 
connection to the system, then this property is subject to a moratorium of any additional connections which may be 
declared. Also, please be advised that the PUA will not provide direct fire flow service to the Property and, as such, 
the Applicant may be required to install and maintain fire service facilities needed to meet local fire code regulations 
and requirements. 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Pierce Powers at 512-263-0100. 

Sincerely, 

Robert W. Pugh,  
General Manager 



Mr. Anthony E. Krempin, P.E. 
Page 3 
December 20, 2017 

Cc:  Reuben Ramirez 
Jennifer Smith 
Keli Kirkley 
Jennifer Riechers 
Judith Coker 
Pierce Powers 
Stephanie Albright, Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 
Ronee Gilbert, Murfee Engineering Company, Inc. 



 

 

ITEM D 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
 Memorandum 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Robert W. Pugh, General Manager 

CC: 

SUBJECT: CP and Y Effluent Modeling Services 

DATE: May 17, 2018

On December 16, 2018, the Board of Directors executed a Non-Standard Service 

Agreement (NSSA) for the Backyard Project in Bee-Cave, which proposed to have an 

on-site power generation plant that could use an estimated 500,000 gallons of effluent 

per day.  The effluent would come from a 12” effluent transfer line from Bohl’s pond 

to Spillman pond which runs along the north side of Bee Cave Parkway.  To date, 

only preliminary reviews have been completed on how the 12” line would be 

extended west of RM620 on Bee Cave Parkway to provide effluent delivery to this 

site, which is adjacent to Bee Cave City Park. 

On November 1, 2013, the Board of Directors executed an (NSSA) for the Park at 

Bee Cave Project, which included a requirement that the PUA fund construction of 

necessary facilities to deliver effluent to the project site on the south side of  RM620.  

At its December 18, 2017 meeting, the Board of Directors approved a professional 

services agreement with CP and Y, Inc. in the amount of $43,970 for design, 

permitting and construction phase services to extend the 12” effluent line under 

RM620 to the Park at Bee Cave.  

After further review, it was discovered that the 12” effluent transfer line from Bohl’s 

pond to Spillman pond is only pressurized when the Bohl’s transfer pumps are 

manually operating, which would be problematic to ensure continued effluent delivery 

to the Park at Bee Cave for irrigation.  Further, due to the volume of effluent required 



Board of Directors 
Page 2 
May 17, 2018 
 
 
for the Backyard Project Power Plant, there were additional questions about the 

capacity of the transfer pumps and 12” effluent line to meet this potential demand. 

Also, earlier this year, effluent delivery was established to the Gateway at Falconhead 

through our HOA pump skid and effluent lines in Spillman Ranch Community, which 

led to additional questions about the ability of that system to meet demand of future 

effluent customers served by that system. 

Further, due to continuing challenges of disposing of effluent during the winter 

months, it was thought that it would be worthwhile to consider a feasibility study of 

extending effluent to Bee Cave City Park through the same 12” effluent transfer line 

that would serve the Backyard Project and the Park at Bee Cave. 

Finally, the Beneficial Re-use project, which is estimated to convert approximately 

500,000 gallons per day of effluent to potable drinking water through R.O. Treatment, 

is currently under TCEQ review through a TLAP Major Amendment.  However, 

there is some uncertainty regarding the timing of approval of this project since it is a 

newer process and is required to go through an extensive public comment period. 

CP and Y has proposed, and I and staff are recommending, effluent modeling services 

as follows to address the issues and needs above: 

1.  System wide effluent modeling, which includes developing a hydraulic model for 

the PUA’s existing effluent system for the purpose of reviewing existing system 

capacity and available capacity to serve future effluent customers, $18,040. 

2.  Evaluating the feasibility of converting the existing 12-inch effluent transfer line 

from Bohl’s pond to Spillman pond to a pressurized effluent delivery line, $18,870.  

3.  On-call effluent modeling services, where additional modeling services would be 

performed on an as-needed time and materials basis with a not to exceed price per 

project, to evaluate future customer connections, $20,000 total budget. 

 

 



Board of Directors 
Page 3 
May 17, 2018 
 
 
CP and Y has also prepared additional (optional) services for Board consideration: 

1. Feasibility study of extending effluent delivery to Bee Cave City Park, including 

evaluation of existing irrigation system, $18,635. 

2. Feasibility study of extending effluent delivery to the Backyard Project, $10,400. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



Work Order #4 Page 1 of 4 Effluent System Model Development 

5/7/2018 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Work Order #4 

GENERAL 

In accordance with the Engineering Services Agreement between West Travis County Public Utility Agency (Owner) 

and CP&Y, Inc. (Engineer), dated August 17, 2017, the Owner and Engineer agree as follows: 

I. Specific Project Data

A. Title:  Effluent System Model Development

B. Description:  Basic Services include developing a hydraulic model for the Owner’s existing effluent

system for the purpose of reviewing existing system capacity and available capacity to serve future

effluent customers. Services also include evaluating the feasibility of converting the existing 12-inch

effluent line from Bohls to Spillman from a transfer line to a pressurized effluent delivery line

capable of providing effluent service. Additional Services include evaluation of extending the

effluent delivery system to Bee Cave City Park and the Backyard Project, and on-call effluent

modeling services. Design, bidding and construction phase services, and TCEQ permitting are not

included in this Scope of Work.

II. Basic Services

A. Effluent System Model Development

1. Existing Data Review

a. Engineer will review and assess available record drawings, GIS data, historical

customer usage data, and historical pump performance data.

b. Any elevations needed for this effort will be based on record drawings and

topographic data provided by the Owner.

2. Development of Existing Effluent System Model

a. Engineer will develop a hydraulic model using InfoWater software for the existing

effluent system from Lake Pointe WWTP, to Bohls WWTP, to Spillman Pond and

the distribution system. Elevations, pump data and customer demands will be based

on information provided by the Owner.

b. Model will be calibrated based on field test data provided by the Owner.

c. One (1) meeting is anticipated to discuss the details of the system operation for

incorporation into the model.

3. Deliverables:

a. Calibrated InfoWater model.

b. Written summary of existing system model, including figures showing model

scenarios.

B. Bohls Transfer Line Effluent Delivery Evaluation

1. Existing Data Review

a. Engineer will review existing record drawings, effluent flow data, and existing

control data related to the Bohls effluent transfer pumps.

2. Feasibility Evaluation

a. Utilizing the Effluent System Model developed in Task II.A, evaluate the

feasibility of converting the existing 12-inch effluent line from Bohls to Spillman

from a transfer line to a pressurized effluent delivery line capable of providing

effluent service.

b. Develop recommended improvements needed to convert the existing 12-inch

effluent line from Bohls to Spillman to a pressurized effluent delivery line. It is

anticipated that improvements will include modifications to the effluent transfer

pump controls at Bohls.



 

Work Order #4 Page 2 of 4 Effluent System Model Development  

5/7/2018   

c. One (1) meeting is anticipated to visit the project site and discuss specific 

characteristics and operation of the existing effluent transfer pumps  

3. Technical Memorandum 

a. Engineer will utilize data gathered to prepare a Technical Memorandum 

summarizing the following: 

i. Findings and recommendations 

ii. Proposed control strategy and associated improvements 

iii. Opinion of probable construction cost (OPCC) for proposed improvements 

iv. Electrical one-line diagram 

v. SCADA one-line diagram (if needed) 

b. Perform QA/QC Review prior to submitting Technical Memorandum. 

 

III. Additional Services 

The following services will only be performed by the Engineer if the Owner provides written 

authorization to proceed with each item as identified. 

 

A. Bee Cave City Park Feasibility Study 

1. Delivery Evaluation 

a. Utilizing the Effluent System Model developed in Task II.A., evaluate delivery of 

effluent to Bee Cave City Park from existing effluent system. Usage rates will be 

based on the application volumes determined below, under Task III.A.4. Engineer 

will note system deficiencies, if any, encountered during the delivery evaluation as 

a result of the model update. 

2. Preliminary Effluent Pipeline Alignment 

a. Engineer will prepare schematic-level exhibit identifying proposed horizontal 

alignment of effluent extension from existing effluent line to City Park irrigation 

service/meter. Evaluation will include identification of easement needs, if any, for 

proposed alignment. 

b. Evaluation will be based on available GIS data and record drawings provided by 

the Owner. 

3. Proposed City Park Irrigation System 

a. Engineer will review existing irrigation plans to determine improvements needed 

for effluent irrigation system within Park boundaries, from the proposed irrigation 

service/meter location identified in Task III.A.2. It is anticipated that the intent is to 

convert the current potable water irrigation system to a reclaimed water irrigation 

system. 

4. Irrigation System Evaluation 

a. Annual Operation and Maintenance (O&M) of Irrigation System: Following 

evaluation of proposed effluent pipeline and irrigation system, Engineer will 

develop an O&M schedule, including annual estimate of probable O&M costs. 

b. Effluent Application Volumes: Engineer will review existing annual application 

volumes for the existing irrigation system and notify Owner of any anticipated 

changes to the proposed application rates. Evaluation will be based on the 

requirements of TCEQ Chapter 210 – Use of Reclaimed Water. 

c. Evaluate and make recommendations of irrigation boundaries, times, and public 

access limitations when irrigating with reclaimed water. 

5. Technical Memorandum 

a. Engineer will utilize data gathered to prepare a Technical Memorandum 

summarizing the findings and recommendations, including opinion of probable 

construction cost (OPCC) for proposed improvements. 

b. Perform QA/QC Review prior to submitting Technical Memorandum. 

6. Meetings 

a. One (1) meeting is anticipated during the Delivery Evaluation Phase to review and 

discuss alternatives prior to development of the Technical Memorandum. It is 

anticipated that the Owner and the City of Bee Cave will be present. 



 

Work Order #4 Page 3 of 4 Effluent System Model Development  

5/7/2018   

b. One (1) meeting is anticipated following submittal of the Technical Memorandum 

to discuss Owner comments. 

 

B. Backyard Project Power Plant Feasibility Study 

1. Delivery Evaluation 

a. Utilizing the Effluent System Model developed in Task II.A., evaluate delivery of 

effluent to Backyard Project Power Plant from existing effluent system. Owner to 

provide anticipated usage rates for Backyard Project Power Plant. Engineer will 

note system deficiencies, if any, encountered during the delivery evaluation as a 

result of the model update. 

2. Preliminary Effluent Pipeline Alignment 

a. Engineer will prepare schematic-level exhibit identifying proposed horizontal 

alignment of effluent extension from existing effluent line to Backyard Project 

service/meter. Evaluation will include identification of easement needs, if any, for 

proposed alignment. 

b. Evaluation will be based on available GIS data and record drawings provided by 

the Owner. 

3. Technical Memorandum 

a. Engineer will utilize data gathered to prepare a Technical Memorandum 

summarizing the findings and recommendations, including opinion of probable 

construction cost (OPCC) for proposed improvements. 

b. Perform QA/QC Review prior to submitting Technical Memorandum. 

4. Meetings 

a. One (1) meeting is anticipated following submittal of the Technical Memorandum 

to discuss Owner comments. 

 

C. On-Call Modeling Services 

1. Upon written request from the Owner, Engineer will provide on-call modeling services for 

any requests for updates, maintenance, or additional scenarios to the Effluent System Model 

which are not included in Section II – Basic Services. Work performed as Additional 

Services will be paid on a Time and Materials basis for hours worked, according to the Rate 

and Fee Schedule included as Exhibit “B” of the Engineering Services Agreement dated 

August 17, 2017 between the Owner and Engineer. 

  

IV. Owner’s Responsibilities 

A. Provide available record drawings, operating information and control descriptions for subject 

effluent lines and facilities, and other elements impacting the project. 

B. Provide any available utility, parcel and/or topographic mapping information of the project area. 

C. Provide any available GIS data for the subject effluent lines, water and wastewater lines, and 

elements impacting the project. 

D. Provide existing City Park irrigation system operation and maintenance records. 

E. Provide existing annual application water volumes for the existing City Park irrigation system. 

F. Provide existing or anticipated application quantities of effluent to each subject site included in the 

evaluation. 

G. Provide inspection records, rehabilitation history and cleaning records for subject effluent lines. 

H. Provide proposed effluent water pressure and available GPM at point of connection. 

I. Obtain any required data and information from franchise utility companies. 

J. Coordinate and provide engineer with access to project site as needed for the duration of design. 

K. Give prompt written notice to the Engineer whenever the Owner observes or otherwise becomes 

aware of any development that affects the scope of the Engineer’s services. 

L. Owner will be available on an as needed basis to answer questions, provide guidance and offer 

comment. 

M. Pay all fees associated with approvals and/or permits from entities when such approvals and/or 

permits are necessary as determined by the Owner. 

N. Pay for costs associated with newspaper public notice for bid advertisement, if needed. 

O. Assist with property owner coordination for Right-of Entry, if necessary. 



 

Work Order #4 Page 4 of 4 Effluent System Model Development  

5/7/2018   

 

V. Schedule 

A. Effluent System Model Development: 60 Calendar Days 

B. Bohls Transfer Line Effluent Delivery Evaluation: 60 Calendar Days 

C. Bee Cave City Park Feasibility Study: 35 Calendar Days (Draft TM), following Task II.A/B & NTP 

D. Backyard Project Feasibility Study: 35 Calendar Days (Draft TM), following Task II.A/B & NTP 

 

VI. Fee Schedule 

A. See attached. 

 

 

 

Submitted by: Accepted by: 

 

 

 

______________________________________ ______________________________________ 

Signature Signature 

 

 

______________________________________ ______________________________________ 

Name Name 

 

 

______________________________________ ______________________________________ 

Date Date 

 

 

 



BASIC SERVICES

Phase Task Description Total Cost

A Effluent System Model Development $18,040.00

B Bohls Transfer Line Effluent Delivery Evaluation $18,870.00

TOTAL BASIC SERVICES $36,910.00

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Phase Task Description Total Cost

A Bee Cave City Park Feasibility Study $18,635.00

B Backyard Project Power Plant Feasibility Study $10,400.00

C On Call Modeling Services (Time and Materials) $20,000.00

TOTAL ADDITIONAL SERVICES $49,035.00

TOTAL BASIC SERVICES + ADDITIONAL SERVICES $85,945.00

West Travis County PUA

Effluent System Model Development
Fee Schedule Summary



$190.00 $130.00 $95.00 $90.00 *See Attached

BASIC SERVICES
A. Effluent System Model Development 18,040.00$                    

A.1. Existing Data Review 2 4 8 0 14 1,660.00$                     -$                              
A.2. Development of Existing Effluent System Model 24 40 24 12 100 13,120.00$                   -$                              
A.3. Deliverables 2 8 8 12 30 3,260.00$                     -$                              
B. Bohls Transfer Line Effluent Delivery Evaluation 18,870.00$                    

B.1. Existing Data Review 2 0 2 0 4 570.00$                        -$                              

B.2. Feasibility Evaluation 16 40 20 12 88 11,220.00$                   -$                              
B.3. Technical Memorandum 8 20 16 16 60 7,080.00$                     -$                              

BASIC SERVICES TOTAL 36,910.00$              

ADDITIONAL SERVICES
A. Bee Cave City Park Feasibility Study 18,635.00$                    

A.1. Delivery Evaluation 8 12 8 4 32 4,200.00$                     -$                              

A.2. Preliminary Effluent Pipeline Alignment 2 4 2 4 12 1,450.00$                     -$                              
A.3. Proposed City Park Irrigation System 1 2 2 4 9 1,000.00$                     1,275.00$                     
A.4. Irrigation System Evaluation 1 4 4 0 9 1,090.00$                     1,895.00$                     
A.5. Develop Technical Memorandum 2 8 12 8 30 3,280.00$                     2,165.00$                     
A.6. Meetings 4 4 0 0 8 1,280.00$                     1,000.00$                     
B. Backyard Project Power Plant Feasibility Study 10,400.00$                    

B.1. Delivery Evaluation 8 12 8 4 32 4,200.00$                     -$                              

B.2. Preliminary Effluent Pipeline Alignment 2 4 8 4 18 2,020.00$                     -$                              
B.3. Technical Memorandum 2 8 8 8 26 2,900.00$                     -$                              
B.4. Meetings 4 4 0 0 8 1,280.00$                     -$                              
C. On Call Modeling Services (Time and Materials) 20,000.00$                   -$                              20,000.00$                    

ADDITIONAL SERVICES TOTAL 49,035.00$              

88 174 130 88 480 79,610.00$             6,335.00$               85,945.00$              

West Travis County PUA

Effluent System Model Development

Fee Schedule/Budget Detail

Project 

Phase
Task Description

Total Cost
Sr. Project 

Manager

Project 

Engineer
EIT

Sr. 

Technician
CP&Y Labor Costs

Subconsultant Costs 

(Landscape Architect)

CP&Y Labor 

Hours



Design Consultant: MWM DesignGroup, Inc.

LP III / LP II / Eng Sub-total Design
Date: Principal PM III PM II Support I Man-hours Subtotal

$260.00 $195.00 $155.00 $90.00

  

Task Task

No. Description

1 Central Park Irrigation
Review requirements for conversion of existing system -         -         2             6             8                  850.00$       

Review O&M and provide recommendations -         -         4             2             6                  800.00$       

Review water demand and provide recommendations -         -         2             4             6                  670.00$       

Prepare opinion of Cost -         -         2             6             8                  850.00$       

Delivery/Coordination 1             1             16           4             22                3,165.00$    

MWM TOTAL 1             1             26           22           50                6,335.00$    

Billing Rate per Hour

Bee Cave Central Park Effluent Delivery Evaluation

 
2/13/2018





ITEM E 



West Travis County Public Utility Agency 
 Memorandum 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Robert W. Pugh, General Manager 

CC: 

SUBJECT: Springhollow MUD Agreement for Billing and Disconnection of Retail 

Water Services  

DATE: May 17, 2018

Pursuant to Section 2.6 of the WTCPUA’s (PUA) “Agreement for the Provision of 

Non-Standard Retail Water Service” with HM Parten Ranch, LP, a Texas limited 

partnership for Parten Ranch in Hays County Texas: 

“The Developer will be responsible for arranging for wastewater service to the 

Development, and the WTCPUA shall have no obligation to provide retail or 

wholesale wastewater service.  All wastewater service shall be provided in strict 

accordance with all applicable wastewater rules, regulations and provisions 

promulgated by Hays County, Texas; the TCEQ and any other agency of the State of 

Texas with jurisdiction; and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.  If Developer 

creates a District to provide retail wastewater service within the Development, the 

WTCPUA and the District may enter into a billing services agreement under which 

the WTCPUA provides consolidated billing, collection and other customer services to 

District wastewater customers located within the boundaries of the Development.  

Any such wastewater billing services agreement will, among other things, provide for 

compensation by the District of the costs and expenses incurred by the WTCPUA to 

provide such services. 

Springhollow MUD was created, in part, to provide wastewater services for the Parten 

Ranch Development.  The Developer and Springhollow MUD have expressed a  



Board of Directors 
Page 2 
May 17, 2018 
 

desire for the PUA to provide billing and field services to Parten Ranch per the 

attached Agreement.   The Agreement is identical to an existing Agreement between 

Hays MUD 5 and WTCPUA, which provides for billing and field services in the 

Highpointe Development, except for higher prices for field services in Parten Ranch. 

Under the Agreement, the PUA will be providing District customers wastewater 

service application forms, monthly water meter readings to facilitate District 

wastewater billing, and a monthly report of new customer water connections.  Field 

services include disconnection of water service for District customers who do not pay 

their wastewater bills. 

After discussion with staff, we are comfortable that the monthly base fee of $400, 

$100 fee for monthly reporting, and fees for field services will more than cover our 

administrative and operational costs for this Agreement.  Accordingly, staff is willing 

to perform the services.  Although such services are not required as part of the Parten 

Ranch Agreement, it was understood at the time of execution by both parties that the 

PUA would be willing to provide such services. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



















- • • - PROJECT BOUNDARY 

[�:��: U.S.F.W.S. BUFFERS 

0 
_, 

' 
' 

THIS DOCUMENT IS RELEASED FOR PLANNING 
PURPOSES ONLY UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF 

JOHN A. CLARK, P.E. 61396, ON 6/20/14. 

L =J=A:...;E=n.!i!g�ln..::e::.e::.rl:..::.:n:!!92., ..::ln:.:c:::.:.... _____ ...,l..'A 
5316 Highway 290 West Phone 512.439.4700 
Suite 150 Fax 512.439.4716 
Austin, Teus 78735 FR�•f.1386 

EXHIBIT "A" 

RETAIL AREA 

1000 500 

PARTEN RANCH 

EXHIBIT A 

9 

0 1000 2000 

SCALE IN FEET 

/ 

·'

PARTEN-8UFF-A£RIALOWG 

1 OF 1 



 

 

ITEM H 

 



 

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY 
12117 Bee Cave Road 
Building 3, Suite 120 

Bee Cave, Texas 78738 
Office:   512/263-0100 
Fax:   512/263-2289 

wtcpua.org 
        
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Date:  May 10, 2018 
 
To:   Board of Directors – WTCPUA 
 
From:   Trey Cantu  – Operations Manager 
 
Re:   Operational Matters 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Reduction of electrical usage at PUA facilities 
Per current PUA practice, electric cost savings are achieved through using the most efficient 
equipment available including pumps, motors, varibable frequency drives, soft starts, motor 
control centers, (MCC) switchgear, HVAC and lighting.  In general, for new or replacement 
installations, all equipment is properly sized for the design requirements intended.   
 
Further, ongoing evaluation of existing electrical equipment is conducted, and replacement or 
upgrades scheduled through our CIP or Facilities Capital Plans to improve electric efficiency.  Most 
electrical savings are achieved through replacement or upgrade of existing equipment to high 
efficiency equipment.  
 
We currently have a five-year maintenace and repair plan for all of our major facilities including 
treatment plants, pump stations and lift stations where key assets such as pumps and motors are 
scheduled for maintenance or replacement.   
 
The PUA has little or no control over electrical rates charged by its suppliers, Austin Energy and 
Perdeneles Electric (PEC). 
 
Survey of maintenance and repairs of PUA lift station facilities 
Lift stations are inspected at least monthly to ensure proper operation. Preventative maintenance 
per equipment manufacturers’ recommendations is also performed to prevent costly repairs and 
ensure environmental compliance.  Supervisors ensure that staff complete and document all 
maintenance and repair activities per established procedures to facilitate maximum lifespan of all 
facilities and equipment.  Ongoing evaluation of electrical equipment is conducted and  
 

 



 
 
Board of Directors 
Page 2 
May 10, 2018 
 
 
replacements or upgrades implemented to ensure optimal electrical efficiency, especially as part of 
the five year maintenance and repair plan. 
 
 
 
 
    


	VII. NEW BUSINESS
	G. Discuss, consider and take action regarding non-payment of annual reservation fees for Nonstandard Service Agreements (NSSAs) including:
	WTC Utility Agency Sublease Listing Agreement.pdf
	Partner
	Please indicate your concurrence by signing one (1) copy and returning it to the undersigned.
	West Travis County Public Utility Agency
	By: Robert Pugh
	Its:
	Agreed And Accepted This The   Day Of May 2018.

	Blank Page
	HAYS REUNION RANCH-MARCH 31 2018.pdf
	Summary

	2018.05.09 Second Amendment - Grumbles Amended and Restated Nonstandard Service Agreement.pdf
	2. Defined Terms.
	All capitalized terms that are not otherwise defined herein shall have the meanings set forth in the Agreement.
	3. Effect on Agreement.
	The terms of the Agreement are hereby modified and amended pursuant to the terms of this Second Amendment.  Except as otherwise expressly amended by this Second Amendment, all other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect...

	2018.05.17 Controller Report.pdf
	pl
	bs


